Jacqueline Edwards

v e B e

President s A e e
RIS

Dr. Gary Porcelli llls

Vice President

UNION FREE SCHOOL

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
TUESDAY, AUGUST 20, 2013
JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY — 6:30 P.M.

1 Meeting Call to Order

1.1 Pledge to the Flag
1.2 Acceptance of Agenda
1.3  Internal Audit Report — T. Rutkowski, Questar

2. Communications

2.1  From the Floor
2.2  President's Messages
a. Committee Report(s)
1. Building & Grounds — R. Ross
2. Policy Committee — J. Edwards
3. Transportation — G. Porcelli
b. Board Calendar
c. BOCES Representative Report — G. Porcelli

3. Consent Agenda

3.1  Board of Education Minutes for meeting held July 11, 2013
3.2  Business Office Reports for Month ending June 2013
3.3 CSE Reports

a. Minutes of meetings held 7/18/13

b. Minutes of meeting held 8/16/13

4. Old Business

Gary Markowicz, Sr.
Gail Rice

Richard Ross

Rick Surprenant
Traci Welch

4.1 2nd Reading of Policy #7101, Jr. Sr. High School Extra Curricular Policy; Policy #7400,
Cell Phone/Electronic Device Policy; and #7500.5 Student Privacy FERPA Notice

5. New Business

5.1  Personnel Report — Action

5.2  Resolution to Approve Bus Lease

5.3  Excess list for bid, sale, or disposal of — Action

5.4  Resolution Regarding Standalone Field Testing — Action

5.5  Resolution to Set Tax Levy for 2013-14 School Year — Action
5.6  2013-14 Strategic Plan — Action

5.7  APPR Implementation Certification - Action

5.8  Resolution to Increase Instructional Position



10.

11.

5.9 1treading of Policy #1100, Records Management; Regulation #1100.1, Public Access to
Records; Policy #2002, Qualifications of a Board of Education Member; 2106, Officers;
2302, Parliamentary Procedure; 2303, Executive Sessions; 4300, Audit Committee;
4700, Defense of Tax Certiorari Proceedings; 4701, 403(B) Plans; Regulation #4701.1,
Salary Reduction Agreement for 403 (B) Plans; 4701.2, Statement of Understanding and
Hold Harmless Agreement Regarding Tax Shelter Annuity Program; 4701.3 Annuity
Indemnity Agreement; and Policy #5304, District Web Publishing Policy

Building Reports — N/A
Superintendent's Report — N/A
Board Discussion

Visitors Comments

Executive Session — to discuss Confidential/Supervisory Contracts and NYMTA
Negotiations

Adjournment



@8

OUEST R/

10 Empire State Blvd
Castleton, New York 12033

October 12, 2012

Board of Education

New York Mills Union Free School District
1 Marauder Boulevard

New York Mills, NY

We have completed the annual testing of controls for New York Mills Union Free School District. One of
the requirements of the 2005 School Financial Oversight and Accountability legislation is ongoing
testing and evaluation of the District’s internal controls. Our engagement was designed to evaluate the
adequacy of internal controls over the Extraclassroom Activity Fund. To ensure they are appropriately
designed and operating effectively and efficiently. And, to provide a report with recommended changes
for strengthening controls and reducing identified risks.

The purpose of the audit was to review the internal controls that the District has in place to prevent
errors, detect fraud and ensure that financial reporting is accurate and that the District assets are

safeguarded.
RELIABILITY OF INFORMATION

In performing our engagement, we obtained a sample from the population of transactions to test the
accuracy and reliability of information provided by District personnel.

As noted, the purpose of our engagement was to assist you in improving the process by which you
monitor and manage the risks that face the District. Any findings and recommendations in the attached
report are the responsibility of the District to implement, accept the risk as identified, or implement
alternative controls that will mitigate the risk to a level that is acceptable by the District. Ultimately, it is
your responsibility to assess the adequacy of your risk management system.

DISTRIBUTION OF THE REPORT

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Education, Audit Committee
and management of New York Mills Union Free School District and should not be used for any other

purpose.

In concluding this assignment, | must admit that the Questar engagement team was impressed with the
overall condition of the District’s fiscal operations. We concluded our assignment with a deep respect
for the hard working and dedicated employees in the business office. Lisa Stamboli, and all business
office and pertinent staff were very cooperative and responsive during the engagement.

Sincerely,
//
Tricia Rutkowski

Internal Auditor
Questar Il



statements

Recommendation: On an annual basis, each club should submit to the building
principal a yearly activity budget outlining each fundraising activity and
anticipated use of any profit made. In addition the clubs should produce profit
and loss statements at the end of each fundraiser. The approval of each club’s
budget should be documented in the meeting minutes of each club. These
meeting minutes can be used as backup documentation for receipts and
disbursements, fundraising goals, and approval of club budgets. In addition, the
meeting minutes electing club officers should be forwarded to the central
treasurer for comparison to receipt documentation and payment order forms.

Observation: We noted that the extraclassroom clubs are not preparing pre-
numbered tickets for pre-sales of student productions, dances, and / or proms.
Recommendation: We recommend that the extraclassroom clubs prepare and
utilize pre-numbered tickets when selling tickets for advance sales into any
performing art events, dances, proms, etc. Performlng this will provide an audit
trail of the sales that took place

Observation: During our rewew of extraclassroom actlwtles at the high school
level, we noted that deposits may stay in the district safe for lengthy amounts of
time.

Recommendation: The district should reqwre that all deposits be made, at a
minimum, on a weekly basis.

Observation: Inventory that is purchased and used as a means of generating
revenue for the extraclassroom activity funds is not tracked through a formal
‘inventory system or inventory control forms.

Recommendation: A report should be prepared or generated detailing the
beginning and ending inventory for all product that is purchased for resale. This
report should then be compared to the cash collected and any discrepancies
investigated.

Observation: It was noted that signors on the extraclassroom activity bank
account are not approved by the Board of Education.

Recommendation: The district should on an annual basis, approve the
authorized check signors on each extraclassroom activity fund bank account.

Observation: There is inadequate segregation of duties issues present in the
extra classroom activity fund. The individual responsible for recording and
preparing receipts and disbursements is also responsible for reconciling the
bank account without a documented review. In addition these statements are
not independently reviewed prior to being sent to the individual reconciling the
statements.

Recommendation: An appropriate individual independent of the cash receipt
and cash disbursement processes of the extra classroom activity fund should be
responsible for preparing the monthly bank reconciliation. The monthly bank
reconciliation should also be subjected to a documented review by an
appropriate individual before and after reconciliation.




originating within an activity be issued for all purchases. The district should be
consistent as to whether they are or are not using a purchase order system.
The provision for the signature of the club advisor in addition to that of the
student treasurer is essential to any plan. When bills are to be paid, the student
treasurer should make out a payment order. This should give the name of the
payee, the amount, the activity to be charged and, if in payment for a purchase,
the purchase order number (if a system of purchase orders is used). The
payment order should be made out in duplicate by the student treasurer and
approved by the club advisor. One copy of the order should be forwarded to the
central treasurer together with invoices for the materials or services for which
payments are made. Only after auditing the order and invoices and after
determining that the activity has sufficient funds, the central treasurer should
draw a pre-numbered voucher check.

Observation: During our testing to ensure the accuracy of extraclassroom cash

receipts, we selected a systematic sample of 50 cash receipts, received during

the 2011-2012 school year and noted the following:

e 4 occurrences of a missing date on central treasurer’s deposit receipt;

o 45 occurrences of a missing bank deposit slip;

o 11 occurrences of a missing revenue receipt form;

e 12 occurrences of a missing club advisor approval;

s 23 occurrences of a missing activity treasurer approval;

e 27 occurrences of the two person certification rule not being met;

e 17 occurrences of a missing central treasurer approval;

o 45 occurrences of being unable to determine the number of days to bank
deposit;

= 45 occurrences of being unable to determine when deposit cleared the bank;

e 27 occurrences of the days to central treasurer deposit exceeding five;

¢ 15 occurrences of being unable to determine days to central treasurer
deposit;

s 4 occurrences of a missing date on ECAF deposit receipt;

e 45 occurrences of being unable to agree receipt to student ledger; and

» 5 occurrences of being unable to determine date on ECAF deposit receipt.

Recommendation: Confusion and sometimes loss of funds can be traced more
often to a lax pre-audit of receipts and recording of money taken in than to any
other single cause. For this reason, every possible precaution should be taken to
protect the individual concerned and the money collected. Consequently, the
most important functions are the prompt checking, recording, and depositing of
receipts. To facilitate the recording of receipts, statements should be made by
those collecting money. Such a statement should, on the face of it, give all the
essential data for a complete check and audit of the receipts. A determination
should be made as to whether the activity falls within the provision of the New
York State Sales Tax Law, and the estimate should be obtained as to the
amount of money that will be collected. A statement should enable those
collecting money to prepare a complete report and to verify the money turned
over to the treasurer. In addition, it will afford protection for those handling funds,
facilitate a check and serve as documentary evidence which can be used for

accounting purposes.




financial activity for one full school year. If an inactive club is identified, the
central treasurer is directed to expend leftover funds as voted by the
organization controlling these funds or if no such designation exists, then
liquidate the leftover funds of these club(s) in accordance with the following:
Leftover funds of inactive or discontinued extraclassroom activities and of
graduating classes shall automatically revert to the account of the general
student organization or student council,

e All extraclassroom activities shall be approved by the board of education.
The central treasurer shall maintain an up-to-date register of all
extraclassroom activities that are approved or discontinued; and

s Each extraclassroom activity shall have a faculty adviser recommended by
the superintendent and appointed by the board of education. The faculty
adviser shall attend all meetings of the extraclassroom activity.

SUBMITTED BY:

Hilary Nitka
Internal Auditor

Tricia Rutkowski
Internal Auditor

Zachary Woodard
Internal Auditor.

DATED:

October 12,2012 ..




QUESTY R 1]

10 Empire State B?oulevard
Castleton, New York 12033

November 19, 2012

Board of Education
New York Mills Union Free School District

1 Marauder Boulevard
New York Mills, New York

We have completed the annual update of the financial risk assessment for the New York Mills
Union Free School District. The basis for our report was the initial financial risk assessment
dated April 1, 2008. One of the requirements of the 2005 School Financial Oversight and
Accountability legislation is to update the risk assessment annually. Our engagement was
designed to revisit the risks identified in the previously issued report and provide a report on
the organization’s steps taken to mitigate those risks, as well as, identify new risks as

conditions change within the district.

The purpose of the financial risk assessment was to review the internal controls that the district
has in place to prevent errors, detect fraud and ensure that financial reporting is accurate and
that the district assets are safeguarded. In conducting the financial risk assessment we
considered significant classes of assets and transactions. We interviewed key staff to obtain

an understanding of the financial processes.

We noted some areas where the district could improve the internal control structure. Our
recommendations follow in the attached report.

Should you need assistance in implementing our recommendations, or other requirements of
the 2005 legislation, we will be glad to help.

RELIABILITY OF INFORMATION

As noted, the purpose of our engagement was to assist you in improving the process by which
you monitor and manage the risks that face the district. However, it is ultimately your

responsibility to assess the adequacy of your risk management system.

In performing our engagement, we relied on the accuracy and reliability of information provided
by district personnel. We have not audited, examined, or reviewed the information, and

express no assurance on it.



Table of Contents

ASSESSIMENT OF RISK ...ttt et ce et e e ee e e e e e e e e e s e e e st e e et re e e e e teee e e s e e e e s e e e s e neseeeenens 2
InEerenti RIS . st mrsms mumtin sommmms v s Rnssss sl by e o oo s s s s s s 3
Comments and RECOMMENAALIONS. ..........uuiiuiiiiiiiiiiiieee e ee et e e e e e e e e e e s e 5
Issues Identified in Fiscal Year 2012 - 20713 ... ..o oo oiiieeeeeeeeeiee e ees e e e e e et e e e s s s e s s e eeneaeananes 9
Issues Previously Identified and Subsequently Corrected............ocviiiiiiiiiiiiiii e, 12



Inherent Risk

We noted the following issues within functional areas that could use improvement to their internal
controls. The comments and recommendations provide a tool for management to assist in developing
or maintaining a risk management system that mitigates risk to an acceptable level as determined by
the Board of Education. The issues are summarized in the table below along with our

recommendations:

AREA IMPACTED

DESCRIPTION

RECOMMENDATION

Financial Processes

The district operates in an
environment of complex or
frequently changing compliance
requirements. The risk to the
district is that as compliance
regulations change complexities
place task burdens on district
employees. The complexity of
the tasks increases the risk that
the district could feel adverse
consequences if it were to lose a
key person in the business
office.

In addition, we noted that all key
financial processes are not
documented.

To mitigate this risk, the district should
require business office personnel to
document all critical financial processes,
such as payroll, purchasing, accounts
payable and IT processes. Their
documents should be reviewed, tested and
updated as processes change.

In addition, employees should be cross
trained to cover all critical processes during
vacations, absences or vacancies in
financial positions.

The district has a mix of program
types funded by third parties that
could motivate management to
shift costs or manipulate
accounting transactions.

This is always an area of inherent risk. The
district internal audit function should
monitor practices that ensure that funding
regulations are understood and complied
with. In addition, a properly functioning
claim audit procedure will review the
appropriateness of charges to the various
programs.

The organization's financial
statements include a number of
highly complex transactions
(particularly those near year-
end) that are difficult to assess
for substance over form.

Complex transactions are typical in this
type of organization. The internal audit
function should design tests to ensure the
completeness and accuracy of these types
of transactions.

The proposed cuts in state aid
and federal funding could cause
financial hardship in future years
as the district uses its available
fund balance to offset the effects
of that loss on the current tax
levy.

The district should be planning for making
necessary adjustments to compensate for
the change in aid.




Comments and Recommendations

We noted the following issues within functional areas that could use improvement to their internal
controls. The comments and recommendations provide a tool for management to assist in developing
or maintaining a risk management system that mitigates risk to an acceptable level as determined by
the Board of Education. The issues are summarized in the table below along with our

recommendations:

AREA IMPACTED

DESCRIPTION

RECOMMENDATION

Cash (Balances,
Receipts and
Disbursements)

Per our review of the district’s
board meeting minutes, we
noted a lack of authorization of
holders on all credit card
accounts.

At the reorganizational meeting the board
should approve all credit cards used in the
district and the authorized users on each
account.

UPDATE NOVEMBER 2012: No change from the prior report, however for
improvements in this area refer to the section of the report titled “Issues
Previously Identified and Subsequently Addressed.”

Per the district’s policy, the
cumulative limit allowed on the
district credit cards is $25,000.
Per our review of the districts
Citizens Bank credit card, we
noted a cumulative limit of
$35,000.

The district should reduce the limit
allowable on their credit cards and/or
change the allowable amount per the
district policy.

UPDATE NOVEMBER 2012: No change from the prior report, however for
improvements in this area refer to the section of the report titled “Issues
Previously Identified and Subsequently Addressed.”

Controls over the districts cash
processes could use some
improvement. We noted that
there is no documented review
over the cash receipt log to the
amount deposited and noted in
the general ledger.

A documented review over all processes
should be completed. This documented
review should also be done by an individual
removed from the process as a whole as
well.

UPDATE NOVEMBER 2012: No change from the prior report, however for
improvements in this area refer to the section of the report titled “Issues
Previously ldentified and Subsequently Addressed.”

Claim Auditing

Certain elements of the claim

auditing procedure could use

improvement, we noted that the

claim auditor does not perform

the following:

- Validate ledger / budget
coding; and

- Verify that appropriations are
available for payment of the
claim

The board of education should determine
the exact steps required by the districts
claim auditor. These steps should be
documented in a formal checklist provided
to the claim auditor for inclusion in her
review.




AREA IMPACTED

DESCRIPTION

RECOMMENDATION

UPDATE NOVEMBER 2012: No change from the prior report, however for
improvements in this area refer to the section of the report titled “Issues
Previously Identified and Subsequently Addressed.”

Fixed Assets

The district does not have a
formal process and tracking form
in place for the re location of
fixed assets, with the exception
of IT related assets.

Require the use of a form to be completed
when an assets is to be relocated.

UPDATE NOVEMBER 2012: No change from prior report.

Inventory Controls

The district does not have a
formalized method of tracking of
supplies used at the bus garage.
In addition a usage report for
both custodial supplies as well
as transportation supplies is not
prepared and presented to the
business office for review.

The district should establish procedures to
ensure formalized tracking of all supplies
used at the bus garage. A report showing
the use of said supplies should be sent to
the business office for review periodically.

UPDATE NOVEMBER 2012: No change from the prior report, however for
improvements in this area refer to the section of the report titled “Issues
Previously ldentified and Subsequently Addressed.”

Policies and
Procedures

The district should implement a
policy surrounding cash kept in
buildings.

Policies and procedures should be
developed in a way that allows the actual
practices of the business office to be
reflected in the board approved policy.
When the business practices change, the
board should be advised so that they can
revise the formal policy or require other
action by the business office. This review
should be documented on the face of the
policy.

UpPDATE NOVEMBER 2012: No change from prior report.

The district lacks formal policies
with respect to fixed assets and
capitalization. Policy 4503 —
Accounting of Fixed Assets,
Inventory, and Tracking- does
not specify a threshold for
capitalizing fixed assets.

The district should considering revising
their policy to match current practice and
add wording that specifies a capitalization
threshold.

UPDATE NOVEMBER 2012: No change from prior report.




Issues Identified in Fiscal Year 2012 - 2013

We noted the following issues within functional areas that could use improvement to their internal
controls. The comments and recommendations provide a tool for management to assist in developing
or maintaining a risk management system that mitigates risk to an acceptable level as determined by
the Board of Education. The issues are summarized in the table below along with our

recommendations:

AREA IMPACTED

DESCRIPTION

RECOMMENDATION

Extraclassroom
Activity Fund

Activity over recording and
reconciling the extra classroom
funds may lack complete
controls. Without adequate
controls, the district cannot be
sure that all funds are
completely accounted for and
that the activity recorded is
accurate. This would include
yearly activity budgets and profit
and loss statements.

On an annual basis, each club should
submit to the building principal a yearly
activity budget outlining each fundraising
activity and anticipated use of any profit
made. In addition the clubs should produce
profit and loss statements at the end of
each fundraiser. The approval of each
club’s budget should be documented in the
meeting minutes of each club. These
meeting minutes can be used as backup
documentation for receipts and
disbursements, fundraising goals, and
approval of club budgets. In addition, the
meeting minutes electing club officers
should be forwarded to the central treasurer
for comparison to receipt documentation
and payment order forms.

We noted that the
extraclassroom clubs are not
preparing pre-numbered tickets
for pre-sales of student
productions, dances, and / or
proms.

We recommend that the extraclassroom
clubs prepare and utilize pre-numbered
tickets when selling tickets for advance
sales into any performing art events,
dances, proms, etc. Performing this will
provide an audit trail of the sales that took
place.

During our review of
Extraclassroom activities at the
High School level, we noted that
deposits may stay in the district

safe for lengthy amounts of time.

The district should require that all deposits
be made, at a minimum, on a weekly basis.

Inventory that is purchased and
used as a means of generating
revenue for the extraclassroom
activity funds is not tracked
through a formal inventory
system or inventory control
forms.

A report should be prepared or generated
detailing the beginning and ending
inventory for all product that is purchased
for resale. This report should then be
compared to the cash collected and any
discrepancies investigated.




AREA IMPACTED

DESCRIPTION

RECOMMENDATION

Inventory Controls

We noted that the district does
have a formalized inventory
tracking system for custodial
supplies. However this tracking
system is kept on a manual
basis.

We recommend that the custodial
department incorporate their inventory
tracking system into an electronic format.
This would ensure that the inventory listing
is always backed up through the normal
district backup operations.

Payroll

Employees are covered by union
agreements. We observed that
one of the collective bargaining
unit, New York Mills Union Free
Teachers Association has been
working under the terms of an
expired contract since July 1,
2012.

The district should make attempts to
resolve the issues that prevent concluding
negotiations. The district is currently in the
negotiation process.

Policies and
Procedures

We noted that district policy
4053 states “Personal property,
supplies, equipment, and tools
may not be borrowed or used for
personal or private gains”.

We recommend that the wording be
changed to reflect “District” property instead
of personal property.

11




AREA IMPACTED

DESCRIPTION

RISK PREVIOUSLY ADEQUATELY
ADDRESSED

Cash (Balances,
Receipts and
Disbursements)

From the report dated April 2,
2010, we noted that the district
has the following lack of
segregation of duties:

¢ Receipts:

o The same individual
responsible for receiving
payments is also responsible
for general ledger activity
such as preparation of
journal entries.

« Disbursements:

o The individual responsible
for processing payables is
also responsible for following
up on unmatched purchase
orders.

o The individual responsible
for processing payable also
has access to add vendors in
the vendor master file.

o External Billing and Collection:

o The Individual responsible
for preparing invoices
relating to external billings is
also responsible for
receipting in all payments,
and applying the payments
against said invoices.

Update February 2011: The district has
implemented the following changes:
o Receipts:

o OHM BOCES, central business office is
responsible for the posting and
reviewing of all journal entries entered
into the districts ledger, this also applies
to any non-cash credits that would
occur.

¢ Disbursements:

o As a compensating control surrounding
the vendor master file, the district
treasurer is responsible for reviewing a
vendor change report directly from
finance manager on a periodic basis.

o The building secretaries are responsible
for following up on unmatched purchase
orders, receiving reports and invoices.

» External Billing and Collection:

o The Superintendents secretary is
currently responsible for preparing all
invoices for any external billings that
occur within the district.

From the report dated April 2,
2010, we noted controls over the
districts cash processes could
use some improvement. We
noted the following:

» The individual who prepares
the bank reconciliation does
not sign off as preparer;

¢ There is no documented
review over the state aid
reconciliation (other than the
districts external auditors); and

« The cash receipt log is
prepared manually; therefore
the district does not have
proper backup of this log.

Update February 2012: The individual
who prepares bank reconciliation signs off
as preparer. In addition, an electronic cash
receipt log is being prepared, therefore
allowing proper backup of this log.

Update November 2012: The Business
Administrator is documenting her review
over the state aid reconciliation when state
aid is received. This reconciliation is
reviewed by the district's external auditors
during the annual audit.

13




AREA IMPACTED

DESCRIPTION

RISK PREVIOUSLY ADEQUATELY
ADDRESSED

Claim Auditing

From the report dated April 2,
2010, we noted certain elements
of the claim auditing procedure
could use improvement, we
noted that the claim auditor does
not perform the following:

o Compare the dates of the
purchase order to the date of
the invoice to check for
confirming purchase orders;

+ Validate the meal receipts
submitted for reimbursement
list all attendees and purpose
of the meeting;

+ Review the physical check
drawn to pay the approved
claim;

¢ Report to the Board of
Education in person;

o Verify that bidding has been
completed if required; and

o Read the terms and conditions
for any payments being made
under leases or contracts for
the purpose of determining the
accuracy of the payment.

Update February 2011: The districts claim
auditor has now implemented the following
steps into her claim auditing process:

+ Compare the dates of the purchase order
to the date of the invoice to check for
confirming purchase orders;

o Validate that meal receipts submitted for
reimbursement list all attendees and the
purpose of the meeting;

+ Review the physical check drawn to pay
the approved claim;

¢ Meet with the Board of Education in
person, at least annually;

o Verifies that bidding has taken place for
purchases if necessary as established by
Board policy; and

» Reviews any payments made under a
lease or contract, reading all terms and
contract language.

Payroll

From the report dated April 2,
2010, we noted controls over the
payroll process could use some
improvement. We noted the
following:

« A lack of documentation on
the review performed over the
first and final pay calculation;

» A lack of documented review
performed over the paid time
off liability; and

« The individual who prepared
the bank reconciliation does
not sign off as preparer.

| Update February 2011: The district has

implemented the following changes
surrounding the payroll process:

o The district treasurer is documenting her
review over the first and final pay
calculations;

+ A documented review is performed over
the paid time off liability; and

» The individual preparing the bank
reconciliation is documenting as such
preparer.

15




AREA IMPACTED

DESCRIPTION

RISK PREVIOUSLY ADEQUATELY
ADDRESSED

From the report dated April 2,
2010, It was noted that the
districts fiscal management
policies have not been updated
in recent years. The district is
currently in the processing of
performing a complete policy
review.

Update February 2012: The district
updated their financial policies.

17




8/16/2013

La |

CAPITAL PROJECT
RECOMMENDATIONS

BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS COMMITTEE
8/20/13

BUILDINGS & GROUNDS COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP
2012-13

* RICHARD ROss — BOARD MEMBER, BUILDINGS & GROUNDS COMMITTEE CHAIRPERSON
o KATHY HOUGHTON - SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

* ADAM CLEVELAND - DIRECTOR OF TECHNOLOGY (BOCES)

* BiLL LACHUT - MAINTENANCE SUPERVISOR

*  GARY MARKOWICZ — BOARD MEMBER, COMMUNITY MEMBER

*  GARY HADFIELD - (FORMER) JR.-SR. HS PRINCIPAL, COMMUNITY MEMBER

*  RENE WILSON — ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL

» STEVE ABEL — BUS MECHANIC, COMMUNITY MEMBER




8/16/2013

BUILDINGS & GROUNDS COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP
2012-13

» ANDREA DZIEKAN - PE TEACHER, ATHLETIC DIRECTOR

* AUDREY FOOTE - SCIENCE TEACHER, CHEMICAL SAFETY OFFICER
* KEVIN GETMAN - MATH TEACHER, DEPARTMENT COORDINATOR
» KiM ZoGBY — SPECIAL EDUCATION TEACHER, CSE CHAIRPERSON
» KATE DESPINS — PARENT, COMMUNITY MEMBER

* BoB MALINOWSKI — PARENT, COMMUNITY MEMBER

» EDWARD SCHULZE — PARENT, COMMUNITY MEMBER

. gl\u(s COLANGELO - BOCES SAFETY PROGRAM COORDINATOR, (FORMER)NYMPD CHIEF OF
OLICE

TIMELINE

* NOVEMBER 2012 - BOARD OF EDUCATION DECISION TO ASSEMBLE BUILDINGS & GROUNDS
COMMITTEE

o DECEMBER 2012 - BUILDINGS & GROUNDS COMMITTEE PLANNING MEETING/OPEN LETTER
10 SCHOOL COMMUNITY
*  RICHARD ROSS, CHAIRPERSON; KATHY HOUGHTON, SUPERINTENDENT; BILL LACHUT,
MAINTENANCE SUPERVISOR

* JANUARY — JUNE 2013 - BUILDINGS & GROUNDS COMMITIEE WORK — TOURS,
PRIORITIZATION OF NEEDS, DEVELOPMENT OF EXCEL PRIORITIZATION SPREADSHEET




8/16/2013

PROCESS

* EXCEL SPREADSHEET CREATED FOR TRACKING, RECORDING, AND REVIEWING ITEMS

e EACH ITEM INITIALLY PRIORITIZED BY DISCUSSION AND COMMITTEE CONSENSUS

e SORTED BY PRIORITY

*  PRIORITIZED LIST DISCUSSED AND RE-EVALUATED; ITEM PRIORITIES ADJUSTED BY CONSENSUS
¢ FINAL REVIEW — LIST DISCUSSED IN ENTIRETY; ADDITIONAL REVISIONS MADE BY CONSENSUS

SPREADSHEET CONTENTS

e PRIORITY (1-4) — COLOR-CODED, 1 (RED) IS HIGHEST

*  LOCATION(S)
»  COST SAVINGS / ENERGY EFFICIENCY / SAFETY CONCERN / DIRECTLY IMPACTS INSTRUCTION




8/16/2013

SPREADSHEET

Prioritization for Potential Capital Project

Cost  Energy @ Safety

Savings? Efficiency? Concern? i ction?

6/25/13

Directly Rough
impacts  Estimated

Cost

SPREADSHEET CONTENTS

* ROUGH ESTIMATED COST
« $-<10K
« $$-10-50K
* $$$ - 50-100K
© $$$$- 100K+




8/16/2013

PROJECT CONTENTS

e SAFETY & SECURITY

* REQUIRED REPAIRS

* INSTRUCTIONAL IMPROVEMENTS

» TECHNOLOGY

* ENERGY EFFICIENCY

PROJECT CONTENTS

¢ SAFETY & SECURITY

ITEMS FACTOR IN FEEDBACK FROM BOCES SAFETY COMMITTEE AND LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT
ACCESS CONTROL SYSTEM (KEY FOB ACCESS)

IP SECURITY CAMERA SYSTEM

INSIDE-LOCKING INTERIOR DOORKNOBS FOR ALL INSTRUCTIONAL ROOMS

SECURITY WINDOW FILM ON EXTERIOR DOORS AND WINDOWS




8/16/2013

PROJECT CONTENTS

* REQUIRED REPAIRS
* BEEKMAN GYM ROOF
* BEEKMAN GYM FOUNDATION
* RESURFACE TRACK
¢ REPLACE SEVERAL EXTERIOR DOORS
* SIDEWALK REPAIR/REPLACEMENT

PROJECT CONTENTS

* INSTRUCTIONAL IMPROVEMENTS
*+ SMART CLASSROOM INSTALLATIONS AND UPGRADES
* UPDATED SCIENCE FIXTURES
* UPDATED COMPUTER LABS




8/16/2013

PROJECT CONTENTS

° TECHNOLOGY
* PRE-REQUISITE INFRASTRUCTURE — REQUIRED FOR ACCESS CONTROL, SECURITY CAMERAS, WIRELESS
FIBER-OPTIC CABLE TO BUS GARAGE / BEEKMAN GYM
*  PHONE SYSTEM UPGRADES (INCREASED FUNCTIONALITY, REDUCED ONGOING COSTS)
°  ADDITIONAL DATA CLOSETS
*  WIRED AND WIRELESS NETWORK IMPROVEMENTS
*  UPDATED AIR CONDITIONING TO PROTECT TECHNOLOGY INVESTMENTS IN SERVER ROOM

PROJECT CONTENTS

e ENERGY EFFICIENCY — REDUCE ENERGY COSTS
*  AUDITORIUM LIGHTING
*  HALLWAY LIGHTING
*  EXTERIOR LIGHTING
* REFLECTIVE WINDOW FILM IN MEDIA CENTERS
* BEEKMAN GYM WATER HEATER




8/16/2013

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS

 SUFFICIENT REPAIRS AND IMPROVEMENTS TO WARRANT A CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

» COST OF REPAIRS AND IMPROVEMENTS ABOVE WHAT COULD BE FUNDED WITHIN ANNUAL
DISTRICT BUDGET

NEXT STEPS

* BOARD RESOLUTION THAT THE DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT PURSUE A RFP

* ARCHITECT SELECTION PROCESS |
* FINANCIAL REVIEW AND ADVISEMENT

* REFERENDUM (TARGET - MAY 2014)




8/16/2013

QUESTIONS?







o uonINsu
s i dutaduo) jAouapyyy  ¢sSuines

um.ms_ﬁm_mﬁas_ >§$ 555 aou Eﬂ_umm&o& Eco_ﬁs .?:Bto:.___
ysdnoy Apang : .

esie 109M0ad [ende) [ennualod J10J UONRZI)LIOLI]




28eJen sng ‘WAo

A A
S ou S9 S9A S9 apes3dn 3uilysi| apIsino uewpaag SUIPIING UIEA
SS s9A ou ou ou (anoAe| ‘@unyuiny) sqe| Joandwood Sunepdn Sulpjing ure|n
8ulp|ing urew
> . . .
595 = = e o 9y1 Jo4 Supjied |euorlippe pue 9j2.41d sng e b
$SSS ou saA ou ou el193194ed 984e[u] 3uip|ing uie
S ou ou ou ou (swoou ujurewsau) 8unysi pue 3uiie2 doaqg 8ulpjing uiel
28eJen sng ‘WAo
SS saA ou ou ou sepes3dn 3i0Mmiau sS4 uewneag ‘IUIP|INg UL
SS ou ou S9A S9A JUel Ja1em joy oe|day WA uewe3g
J91Udd ejpaw Ul
J o i 5k s SMOPUIM JOLI9IXS UO W1} A1IN23S/9A1193()9Y gulpiing Ulei
(4191BM /2113089 /5E3
5% o N = g /M $131Un02 gej) S3IN1Xl} 9IU3IIS Bulpiing Ulei
saA ou ou ou SRR Suipjing uie
595 Mmau/sopessdn wooisse|d JHYINS N
Aipune| / woou
A 8
55 & = 2o it J9)20] SAOQ 9pPISINO SMOPUIM ||BY SA0WY Ll e
S ou ou ou ou $J913n3 ureJ ppy WAD uewaag
SS ou ou ou ou juledau pue sjjem JOLIDIX3 Jleday wAp uewja9g
SS ou ou ou ou Wwoo0J JOAJISS Ul D/V luepunpay Sulp|ing urey
SS ou saA ou saA walsAs suoyd 9PIM 10143513
erisie 3990 d reyiden) jennuajod 10j uoneznLioLid




S ou ou ou ou (24nsojaua/pA1) @8eudis 21u04329|3 AqQoT 3ulp|ing ulel\ ¢uolepunod
au o b - Jolesauagd Aduagdiaws ay3 o3 SUIbING Ul
55 8unysi Aemjjey pue uawdinba uayaip ppy iRU2 IS 7
SS ou ou ou ou usIs 21U0J4129]9 /M @3anbiew oe|day spunoJo ¥
ou ou ou ou St 9deJen sn
555 snqg Joj uJeq ajod Jo apIs 1SaMm aY3 dAed 2408 ¥
(shem|ey)
S ou ou ou ou 3ulpjing uie ¥
1uswaoe|dal J9X20] JO UoIIBNUIIUOD
SSSS soA ou ou ou SWooJ Su13sa] SAIIRUIRYY 3uipjing uien| v
SS ou saA saA saA 131U32 BIpawW SH ul Smopuim 3oe|day Suip|ing uien %
SS ou saA saA s9A B1I919BD U] SMOopuIm 3de|day 3ulp|ing uie|n v
S ou ou ou ou i A Sspuno.Jn v
PA|g JopneJe|A Jo dol ay] 1e eaJe ay3 9Aed
SS ou ou ou ou (jersw) Buipis a8esed snq a39|dwo) a8eJen sng ¥
SS ou ou saA saA WAD uewsaag ul Suipys)| spesddn wAp uewoag b
$SSS SoA ou ou ou J931Ud2 SSaull4 3uipjing uien €
SJ93U3D
ou ou o} (o]
55 : ! BIpPSW pue UaYd3y| ‘elda1ajed ayl 01 9/e ppy gulpiing U €
¢ B o i ou (21940U02 J0/pue aAed) peoy splinoio :
auo3siing wWo.y sylemapls aoe|dal/uapim
SSSS ou ou ou ou Joop uojyied WAS Asejuswsa)a Jieday 3ulp|ing uie|n |
— Q 1344 NOIND
€T/ST/8 19910.1d [ejide)) [erjualod .10j uoneznLiorid

S13

———— A/ 4 |



+)00T

A66-TS
J0S-0T
A0T>
%20]q/3204193ys
A A 8
s = *° o ou /M 921n0S3y /1Y Ul S||BAN SSB|D ylog 9de|day HIPIREREA R
S saA soA ou ou SWOO0J 9IUIIIS U] UOIIe|I3USA aA0Jdw| sulp|ing ule|jn  |eusalu]
S soA saA ou ou WOoO0J 1 Ul UOIIR|I3USA aA0Jdw| Sulp|ing urtely  [euJaiu|
JO1BJBUID .
SS ou ou ou ou AousEisw oy o3 IWaWdINbS 1 PRV Sulpjing utelN gluesp
S saA ou ou ou uol1elS J3Yleam Suip|ing uie|n duoliiepunod
— Q NOINN
ei/ss 30900 [ejide) Jenjualod J0j UoneznLioLid

e . AN



9oy

SCHEDULE OF THE REGULAR MEETINGS
NEW YORK MILLS UNION FREE SCHOOL DISTRICT
2013-2014

| All Board members are expected to attend.

All Board members are encouraged to attend.

- Designated Board member(s) or alternate will attend.
R Register in advance.

*

September 2013

S M Tu | W 'Th F S

1 2 u3 4 S 6 A

8 9 10 11 | 12 13 14

15 | 16 17 18 |19 20 21

22 [ 23 |24 25 | 26 27 28

29 |30

Sept. 2 — Labor Day Student and Staff Holiday

Sept. 3-4 — Superintendent’s Conference Days

Sept. 5 — School Opens for Students

Sept. 4 - Rosh Hashanah (begins at sundown on Sept.4)
Sept. 13 - Yom Kippur (begins at sundown Sept. 13)

Sept. 3 u NYM Board of Education Meeting, Jr. — Sr. High School Library,
6:30 p.m.
Sept. 9 Grade 7 Parent Orientation, 6:30 p.m. & Jr. — Sr. High School

Parent Night, 7:00 p.m.
Sept. 11 Memorial Silent March, Firehouse, 6:00 p.m.
Athletic Boosters Meeting, Cafeteria, 7:00 p.m.
Sept. 12 BOCES meeting of the Cooperative Board,
The Learning Center, Career and Technical Education Building,
4:30 p.m.
Elementary Curriculum Night, 6:00 p.m.
Sept. 18 Music, Art, and Drama Boosters Meeting, H.S. Library, 6:30 p.m.
Sept. 25 PTSO Meeting, Cafeteria, 6:30 p.m.

Sept. 26 NYM School District Foundation Meeting, 6:30 p.m.



October 2013

S M Tu W 'Th F S

ml 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 [ 18 19
20 |21 22 23 24 | 25 | 26
27 |28 29 30 31

Oct. 14 — Columbus Day - Student and Staff Holiday
Oct. 31 — Halloween

Oct.

Oct.

Oct.

Oct.

Oct

Oct.

19

24

30

.24 -26

NYM Board of Education Meeting, Jr. — Sr. High School Library,
6:30 p.m.

Music, Art, and Drama Boosters Meeting, H.S. Library, 6:30 p.m.
BOCES meeting of the Cooperative Board,

The Learning Center, Career and Technical Education Building,
4:30 p.m.

NYM School District Foundation Meeting, 6:30 p.m.

NYSSBA Convention & Education Expo, Rochester Riverside
Convention Center

PTSO Meeting, Cafeteria, 6:30 p.m.



November 2013

S M Tu W ITh F S
1 2
3 4 u5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 wi3 | 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 |23
24 25 | 26 27 28 |29 30
Nov. 5 — Election Day
Nov. 11 - Veterans’ Day — Student and Staff Holiday
Nov. 27-29 — Thanksgiving Recess for Students
Nov. 27 - Hanukkah (begins at sundown on Nov.27)
Nov. 28-29 — Thanksgiving Holiday for Staff
Nov. 5 NYM Board of Education Meeting, Jr. — Sr. High School Library,
6:30 p.m.
Nov. 6 Athletic Boosters Meeting, Cafeteria, 7:00 p.m.
Nov. 13 Music, Art, and Drama Boosters Meeting, H.S. Library, 6:30 p.m.
Nov. 14 BOCES meeting of the Cooperative Board,
The Learning Center, Career and Technical Education Building,
4:30 p.m.
Nov. 21 NYM School District Foundation Meeting, 6:30 p.m.
Nov. 26 PTSO Meeting, Cafeteria, 6:30 p.m.



December 2013

S M Tu W Th F S
i 2 m3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 mll | 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 {19 [20 |21

22 123 |24 25 [26 [27 [28

29 130 |31

Dec. 23-Jan 3 — Winter Recess for Students
Dec. 24-25 — Christmas Holiday for Staff

Dec.

Dec.

Dec.

Dec.

Dec.

11

19

NYM Board of Education Meeting, Jr. — Sr. High School Library,
6:30 p.m.

PTSO Craft Fair, 10:00 a.m. — Sp.m.

PTSO Craft Fair, 10:00 a.m. — 4:00 p.m.

NYM Christmas on Main Street, 4:30 — 7:00 p.m.

BOCES meeting of the Cooperative Board,

The Learning Center, Career and Technical Education Building,

5:30 p.m.

Music, Art, and Drama Boosters Meeting, H.S. Library, 6:30 p.m.

NYM School District Foundation Meeting, 6:30 p.m.



January 2014

S M Tu W 'Th F S

il 2 3 4
5 6 m7 | m8 9 |10 11
12 13 14 15 |16 | 17 18
19 20 | 21 22 123 [24 |25
26 27 |28 29 [30 [31

Jan 1 — New Year’s Holiday for Staff
Jan 20 — Martin Luther King, Jr. Holiday for Staff

Jan. 7 u NYM Board of Education Meeting, Jr. — Sr. High School Library,
6:30 p.m.
Jan. 8 BOCES meeting of the Cooperative Board,
The Learning Center, Career and Technical Education Building,
4:30 p.m.
Athletic Boosters Meeting, Cafeteria, 7:00 p.m.
Jan. 15 Music, Art, and Drama Boosters Meeting, H.S. Library, 6:30 p.m.
Jan. 23 NYM School District Foundation Meeting, 6:30 p.m.
Jan. 29 PTSO Meeting, Cafeteria, 6:30 p.m.
February 2014
S M Tu W ITh F S
1
2 3 |4 5 6 7 8
9 10 il |12 | 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 |20 [21 22
23 24 | 25 26 |27 |28

February 17-21 — Mid-Winter Recess for Students -
February 17 — Presidents’ Day Holiday for Staff

Feb. 3

Feb. 5

Feb. 12

Feb. 26

Feb. 27

NYM Board of Education Meeting, Jr. — Sr. High School Library,
6:30 p.m.

Athletic Boosters Meeting, Cafeteria, 7:00 p.m.

BOCES meeting of the Cooperative Board,

The Learning Center, Career and Technical Education Building,
4:30 p.m.

Music, Art, and Drama Boosters Meeting, H.S. Library, 6:30 p.m.
PTSO Meeting, Cafeteria, 6:30 p.m.

NYM School District Foundation Meeting, 6:30 p.m.



March 2014

S M Tu W Th F S
1
2 3 u4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 w12 |13 14 15
16 |17 | m18 19 [ 20 |21 22
23 [24 |25 26 |27 |28 |29
30 [31

March 25 - Passover

March 4

March 5

March 18

March 12

March 20

March 21

March 22

March 26

NYM Board of Education Budget Workshop & Meeting, Jr. — Sr.
High School Library, 6:30 p.m.

Athletic Boosters Meeting, Cafeteria, 7:00 p.m.

NYM Board of Education Budget Workshop & Meeting, Jr. — Sr.
High School Library, 6:30 p.m.

BOCES meeting of the Cooperative Board,

The Learning Center, Career and Technical Education Building,
4:30 p.m.

Music, Art, and Drama Boosters Meeting, H.S. Library, 6:30 p.m.

Jr. Sr. HS Musical Senior Citizen dinner Theatre Performance,
4:00 p.m.

Jr. Sr. HS Spring Musical, 7:30 p.m.
Jr. Sr. HS Spring Musical, 7:30 p.m.

PTSO Meeting, Cafeteria, 6:30 p.m.



April 2014

S M Tu W 'Th F S

w1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 mi6 |17 |18 | 19
20 |21 w22 | 23 24 |25 | 26
27 |28 | 29 30

April 14-18, 21 — Spring Recess for Students
April 18 — Good Friday
April 20 - Easter

April 1

April 2

April 9

April 16

April 22

April 24
April 25

April 30

NYM Board of Education Meeting, Jr. — Sr. High School Library,
6:30 p.m.

*Annual Cooperative Board Meeting, The Learning Center,
Career and Technical Education Building, 6:00 p.m

Athletic Boosters Meeting, Cafeteria, 7:00 p.m.

Music, Art, and Drama Boosters Meeting, H.S. Library, 6:30 p.m.
BOCES meeting of the Cooperative Board,

The Learning Center, Career and Technical Education Building,
4:30 p.m.

NYM Board of Education Meeting, Jr. — Sr. High School Library,
6:30 p.m.

NYM School District Foundation Meeting, 6:30 p.m.
Kindergarten Arbor Day

PTSO Meeting, Cafeteria, 6:30 p.m.

*April 2, 2014 — The BOCES annual meeting must be held between April 1-15 each year.
**April 16, 2014— BOCES meetings in the component districts are held on the fourth Tuesday of April



May 2014

S M Tu W 'Th F S
1 2 3
4 5 H6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 m1l4 [ 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 123 [24
25 |26 27 28 29 130 |31

May 11 — Mother’s Day
May 26 — Memorial Day Holiday for Students and Staff

May 6

May 7

May 14

May 20

May 21
May 22

May 27

NYM Board of Education Meeting, Jr. — Sr. High School Library,
6:30 p.m.

Athletic Boosters Meeting, Cafeteria, 7:00 p.m.
BOCES meeting of the Cooperative Board,
The Learning Center, Career and Technical Education Building,

4:30 p.m.

Budget Vote and Board Member Election, Beekman Gymnasium,
12 Noon - 9 p.m.

Music, Art, and Drama Boosters Meeting, H.S. Library, 6:30 p.m.
NYM School District Foundation Meeting, 6:30 p.m.

PTSO Meeting, Cafeteria, 6:30 p.m.



June 2014

S M Tu W 'Th F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 mll | 12 13 | 14
15 16 [ 17 18 119 [20 |21
22 23 | 24 25 [26 |27 |28
29 30

June 15 — Father’s Day
June 26 — Regents Rating Day

June 3

June 4

June 11

June 12

June 17

June 20

June 24

dik

Calendar2013-14

NYM Board of Education Meeting, Jr. — Sr. High School Library,
6:30 p.m.

Athletic Boosters Meeting, Cafeteria, 7:00 p.m.

BOCES meeting of the Cooperative Board,

The Learning Center, Career and Technical Education Building,
4:30 p.m.

Music, Art, and Drama Boosters Meeting, H.S. Library, 6:30 p.m.

NYM School District Foundation Meeting, 6:30 p.m.

PTSO Meeting, Cafeteria, 6:30 p.m.
Grades K-6 Olympic Day
Class of 2014 Graduation, 7:00 p.m.

K-2 Moving Up Ceremony, Aud. 9:00 a.m.
Grade 6 Promotion Ceremony, Aud., 7:00 p.m.



s




3.1

,v‘..—

UNION FREE SCHOOL

BOARD OF EDUCATION
REORGANIZATIONAL MEETING MINUTES
TUESDAY, JULY 11, 2013
JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL AUDITORIUM — 6:30 P.M.

Present: Ms. Jacqueline Edwards, Mr. Gary Markowicz, Dr. Gary W. Porcelli, Mrs. Gail Rice, Mr.
Richard Ross, Mr. Rick Surprenant, and Mrs. Traci Welch

Also Present: Ms. Kathy Houghton, Mr. Michael Spost, Dr. René Wilson, Mrs. Lisa Stamboly, Mr.
William Lachut, Mrs. Andrea Dziekan, and 150 visitors and guests

1. Meeting Call to Order

Ms. Edwards called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and appointed Dr. Wilson Clerk Pro-tem.
1.1 Pledge to the Flag

Dr. Porecelli led the Pledge of Allegiance.
1.2 Acceptance of Agenda

Ms. Edwards made the motion to accept the Agenda seconded by Dr. Porcelli.

Yes7 Noo
Motion carried.

2, Reorganization Business
2.1 Administer Oath to Superintendent, Kathy Houghton

2.2  Administer Oath to new Board Members, Dr. Gary W. Porcelli, Rick Surprenant and
Traci Welch

2.3  Election of Board President

Dr. Porcelli made the motion to nominate Ms. Edwards for Board President. Mr. Markowicz
seconded the motion.

Mr. Surprenant made the motion to nominate Mrs. Rice for Board President. Mrs. Rice seconded the
motion.



NYM Board of Education Minutes
July 11, 2013
Page 2 of 16

There were no other nominations.

Ms. Edwards, Mr. Markowicz, Dr. Porcelli, Mr. Ross
and Mrs. Welch voting for Ms. Edwards

Mrs. Rice and Mr. Surprenant voting for Mrs. Rice
Ms Edwards declared Board President

Mrs. Stamboly administered the Oath of Office to Ms. Edwards \
2.4  Election of Board Vice President

Mr. Markowicz made the motion to nominate Dr. Porcelh for Board Vlce President seconded by Mr.
Ross. ~

Mr. Surprenant made the motion to nominate Mrs Rice for Board Vice Pre31dent seconded by Mrs.
Rice.

“Ms. Edwards Mr. Markowicz, Dr. Porcelli, Mr. Ross
and Mrs. Welch voting for Dr. Porcelli

‘Mrs. Rlce and Mr. Surprenant voting for Mrs. Rice
Dr Porcelli declared Board Vice President

Mrs. Stamboly administered the Oath of Office to Dr. Porcelli.

2.5  Annual Board Appointments

Dr. Porcelli made the motion to approve the Annual Board Appointments 2.5.1 — 2.5.21 seconded by
Mr. Ross.

2.5.1 Clerk of the Board - Paula Ann May*
2.5.2 District Treasurer — Lisa Stamboly*
2.5.3 School Attorneys — Ferrara, Fiorenza, Larrison, Barrett & Reitz and Tabner, Ryan
& Keniry
2.5.4 Treasurer, Extra Activities Account — Patricia Klimacek
2.5.5 Internal Claims Auditor — Cheryl Radomski
2.5.6 Board Sub-Committees
a. Audit Committee — The Board As a Whole
b. Policy Review Committee — Ms. Edwards Mrs. Rice, and Mrs. Welch
c. Health & Safety Committee — Mr. Ross and Mr. Markowicz
d. Building & Grounds Committee — Mr. Ross, Mr. Surprenant and Mr.
Markowicz
e. Transportation Committee — Dr. Porcelli, Mr. Ross, and Mr. Surprenant
2.5.7 External District Auditor - Moore & Hart



NYM Board of Education Minutes

July 11, 2013
Page 3 of 16

2.5.8 403b Service Providers — OMNI Group Renewal Service Agreement
2.5.9 Financial Advisors — Bernard P. Donegan
2.5.10 Bond Council - Timothy McGill
2.5.11 School Physician - Dr. William Ryan*
2.5.12 Tax Collectors — Margaret Hardy, Whitestown;
Oneida County Office of Finance, New Hartford
2.5.13 Authorization to Participate in the following Consortiums:
a. Central New York School Employees Workers
Compensation Plan
b. Oneida-Herkimer-Madison Area Schools
Property & Casualty Insurance Group
c. Madison-Oneida-Herkimer Health Insurance
Consortium \
d. Herkimer-Fulton-Hamilton-Otsego BOCES Disability Insurance Consortium
2.5.14 Committee on Special Education - Appoint

*Kim Zogby Chairperson, Special Education Teacher
Barbara Bowen School Psychologist

Nina Belmar Social Worker

Patty Prince Parent Member

Barbara Piacenti Parent Member

Dr. William Ryan School Physician
Child’s Guidance Counselor
Child's Special Education and
Regular Education Teacher(s)

2.5.15 Sub-Committee on Special Education for Elementary School
and Junior-Senior High School - Appoint
Kim Zogby Chairperson, Special Education Teacher
Child’s Guidance Counselor
Child's Special Education and/or Regular Education Teacher(s)
Nina Belmar - Social Worker
Barbara Bowen - School Psychologist (when a new
Psychological report is reviewed, or a more restrictive environment
is being considered)

2.5.16 Committee on Special Education for Pre-School Education — Appoint
Kim Zogby Chairperson, Special Education Teacher

Barbara Bowen School Psychologist
Nina Belmar Social Worker
Barbara Piacenti Parent Member

Dr. William Ryan  School Physician
Preschool Special ~ Teacher
Education Teacher of the child
2.5.17 District Specific List for Impartial Hearing Officers as
maintained by the New York State Education Department
Impartial Hearing Reporting System — On-Line
2.5.18 Resolution - New York Public Officers Law Section 18
2.5.19 Resolution Community/School Organizations: Music, Art



NYM Board of Education Minutes
July 11, 2013
Page 4 of 16

and Drama Boosters, Marauder Athletic Booster Club, School District
Foundation, and Parent-Teacher-Student Organization
2.5.20 2012-13 Tuition Rate - 100% of the State Education Department Formula
(Currently estimated K-6 — $6,365; 7-12 — $12,7809, subject to change in
November)
2.5.21 Day and Time of Monthly Meetings (below)
Tuesday, August, 20 2013 ..
Tuesday, September 3, 2013
Tuesday, October 1, 2013
Tuesday, November 5, 2013
Tuesday, December 3, 2013\
Tuesday, February 4, 2014
Tuesday, March 4, 2014 — Budget Workshop
Tuesday, March 18, 2014 ~ Budget Workshop
Tuesday, April 1, 2014 — Adopt Budget for Vote :
Tuesday, April 22, 2014 — Vote for BOCES Budget & Board Members
Tuesday, May 6, 2014 — Public Budget Hearing
Tuesday, May 20, 2014 — Budget Vote and Board Election — Noon — 9:00 p.m.
Tuesday, June 3, 2014
All meetings start at 6:30 unless stated otherwise

Yes7 Noo
Motion carried.

*See Personnel Report

2.6  Annual Board Designations:

Mrs. Rice made the motion to approve the Annual Board Designations 2.6.1 — 2.6.9 seconded by Mr.
Ross.

2.6.1 Official Bank Depository — M&T Bank

2.6.2 Investment Banks: Any bank deemed profitable by
the Business Official

2.6.3 Authorized Signatures on Checks: School Treasurer and
Superintendent of Schools

2.6.4 Authorize Signatures on Extra-Curricular Activities Account — Jr. Sr. High School
Principal, Central Treasurer, Superintendent’s Secretary



NYM Board of Education Minutes

July 11, 2013
Page 5 of 16

2.7

2.6.5 Authorize Wire Transfers Up To $2 million with the exception of Serial Bond
Payments — School Treasurer

2.6.6 Budget Transfers authorization Superintendent of Schools or Treasurer as their
designee

2.6.7 Authorization Use of Credit Cards: Kathy Houghton, Michael Spost, René Wilson,
Paula Ann May, Jacqueline Edwards, Gary Markowicz, Dr. Gary W. Porcelli, Rick
Surprenant, Gail Rice, Richard Ross, Traci Welch

2.6.8 Official Newspaper - Utica Observer Dispatch

2.6.9 Medicaid Compliance Officer — Kim Zogby

Yes7 Noo
Motion Carried.

Annual Authorizations

Dr. Porcelli made the motion to approve the Annual Authorizations 2.7.1 — 2.16 seconded by Mr.

Markowicz.

2.7.1 Certification of Payroll — Superintendent of Schools

2.7.2 Establishment of Petty Cash Funds: High School - $100,
Elementary - $100, District Office - $100

2.7.3 Purchasing Agent — Lisa Stamboly, School Treasurer

2.7.4 Superintendent or his/her designee be authorized to make transfers of
appropriations within the budget of each program or service per board policy

2.7.5 Authorization for participation and payment of dues:
School Boards Institute
NYS School Boards Association
Association for School Business Organization

2.7.6 Superintendent Conference Approval (local, state and
national)

2.7.7 Mileage reimbursement rate: IRS reimbursement rate

2.7.8 Staff/curriculum Development $22 per hour and Tutorial and
Home Bound Instruction $25 per hour

2.7.9 Substitute Teacher pay Rate: $80/day for certified teacher
and $60/day for uncertified

2.7.10 Fees for Varsity Football and Boys & Girls Basketball Games
$2 per adult and $1 per student
Ticket taker/seller $10/hour
Clock/timer $25/game
Announcer $20/game
Site Supervisor $20/hour
Shot Clock $20/game

2.7.11 Records Retention Officer - Paula Ann May

2.7.12 Records Access Officer - Paula Ann May



NYM Board of Education Minutes
July 11, 2013

Page 6 of 16
2.7.13 Asbestos LEA Designee — William Lachut
2.7.14 Civil Rights, Title IX, ADA Coordinator and
Sexual Harassment Compliance Officer — Superintendent of Schools or Designee
2.7.15 Elementary and Jr. Sr. High School Dignity Act Coordinator — Nina Belmar
2.7.16 Pesticide Application for emergencies
2.8 Bonds

2.8.1 District Treasurer, Lisa Stamboly - $1,000; 000
2.8.2 District Clerk, Paula Ann May - $100,000
2.8.3 Central Treasurer, Patricia Klimacek - $20, 000
2.9  Readoption of Board Policies and Code of Ethics
2.10 Recertify Shared Decision Making Plan
2.11 Board Presidential Appointments =
2.11.1 School Board Institute Executive Committee — J. Edwards, SBI President and
Dr. Porecelli, the Alternate
2.12 Career & Techmcal Educatlon Advisory Councﬂ BOCES Councﬂ
2.13 Safety Plan
2.14 BOCES Cooperative Bids - Authorlzatlon for Partlclpatlon Therein
2.15 Mass Care Facility Usage - Authorlzatlon for Superlntendent to
Commit School District N
2.15.1 Army Reserve
2.15.2 American Red Cross
2.16 BOCES Contract for the 2013-14 School Year

Dr. Porcelli inquired is there is a site supervisor at the games.

Ms. Houghton said the Athletic Director can supervise but if someone else does it is paid at Section III
rates and any school employee can earn the money

The Board asked who would arrange for the applications of pesticides.

Ms. Houghton said that would be Mr. Lachut with the BOCES Safety Office providing guidance as
needed.

Yes7 Noo
Motion carried.

5, Consent Agenda
Dr. Porcelli made the motion to approve the Consent Agenda seconded by Mr. Ross which includes:

3.1  Minutes of Meeting held June 4, 2013



NYM Board of Education Minutes

July 11, 2013
Page 7 of 16

4

315

3-3

Business Office Reports for Month ending May 2013
a. Internal Auditor Report — C. Radomski
CSE Reports

Minutes of meetings held 5/22/13
Minutes of meeting held 5/23/13
Minutes of meeting held 5/29/13
Minutes of meetings held 5/30/13
Minutes of meetings held 5/31/13
Minutes of meetings held 6/4/13
Minutes of meetings held 6/5/13
Minutes of meetings held 6/6/13
Minutes of meetings held 6/10/13
Minutes of meetings held 6/12/13
Minutes of meeting held 6/18/13
Minutes of meetings held 6/21/13

m. Minutes of meeting held 6/30/13

ST PR e e o

7 Yes and 0 No for 3.1 and 3.3
6 Yes and 1 No for 3.2

Dr. Porcelli voting nay

For reasons previously stated
Motion carried.

Old Business

4.1 2nd reading of Policy #1030, Code of Conduct; #0015, Equal Opportunity
and Nondiscrimination, and Regulations #0015.1, Report of Possible Discrimination;
#0015.2 Dignity for All Students Reporting Form; #8001, School Calendar and School
Day; #8100, Academic Freedom; #8101, Selection and Review of Instructional
materials, Regulation #8101, Request for Review of Instructional Materials; Policy
#8102, Placement, Promotion, Retention of Students; #8103, Acceleration Policy;
Regulation #8103.1, Parental Notice of Acceleration, #8103.2, Acceleration Screening;
#8103.3, Parental Consent for Acceleration; Policy #8104, Junior-Senior High School
Grading policy, #8105, Graduation Ceremony Participation, #8200, Guidance and
Counseling Program, #8201, High School/College Bridge Program; #8202, Auditing
Classes, #8203, Student Musical Groups Participation in Community Activities; #8300,
Home Instruction; #8301, Homebound Instruction, #8302 Courses Including
Dissection of Animals; #8303, Limited English Proficiency Instruction; Regulation
#8303.1, Limited English Proficiency Instruction; Policy #8400 Field Trips; Regulation
# 8400.1, annual Education Field Trip Permit; Policy #8500, Special Education
Programs and Services; Regulation 8500.1, Administrative Practices and Procedures



NYM Board of Education Minutes
July 11, 2013
Page 8 of 16

Relative to Program Access; Policy #8501, Prereferral and Declassification Teams;
#8502, Programs for Students with Disabilities Under Section 5904 of the Federal
Rehabilitation Act of 1973; #8503, Independent Educational Evaluations; Regulation#
8503.1, Independent Education Evaluations; Policy #8504, Provision of Special
Education Services for Preschool Students; #8505, Selection, Appointment and
Compensation of Impartial Hearing Officers; #8506, Skills and Achievements
Commencement Credential; #8600, Accommodatlon of Hearing-Impaired Parents;
Regulation #8600.1, Accommodatlon of Hearing-Impaired Parents Request Form;
#8600.2, Accommodation of Hearing-Impaired Parents Notice; Policy #8601, Response
to Intervention (RtI); Regulation #8601.1, Structure of the Response to Intervention

(RtI) Program; (copies of policies with changes JSrom 1%t reading are the only copies
included) N \

Mrs. Rice made the motion to approve the 2rd readlng of the above stated pohcles seconded by Mr.
Markowicz

Yes7 Noo
Motion carried.

5. New Business

~~~~~~~~~~

5.1  Personnel Report — Approval
Mrs. Rice made the motion to approve the Personnel Report seconded by Mr. Surprenant.

Dr. Porcelli made the motion to amend the motion and move the entire personnel report to Executive
Session because Dr. Porcelli did not get a chance to read the entire personnel report and wants to
review it and make comments in Executive Session. Mr. Markowicz seconded the motion.

Yes 6 No 1

Mrs. Rice voted nay saying
that we owe it to the

people in the audience

to address this in open
session. We have discussed
this in Executive Session
already and any issues should
be discussed in front of people
who elected us.Motion carried.

5.2  Excess list for bid, sale, or disposal of — Action



NYM Board of Education Minutes
July 11, 2013
Page 9 of 16

Mr. Ross made the motion to approve the list of books for excess for bid, sale, or disposal seconded by
Mrs. Welch.

Yes7 Noo
Motion carried.

5.3 Non-Resident/Non-Tuition Students

Mr. Ross made the motion to approve the non-resident/non-tuition students seconded by Mr.
Markowicz.

Yes7 Noo
Motion carried.

5.4 1t Reading of Policy #7101, Jr. Sr. High School Extra Curricular Policy; Policy #7400,
Cell Phone/Electronic Device Policy; and #7500.5 Student Privacy FERPA Notice

5.5 Building Use Request from PTSO December 6-8, 2013

Mr. Surprenant made the motion to approve the Building Use Request from the PTSO for December 6
— 8, 2013 seconded by Mrs. Welch.

Yes7 No o
Motion carried.

5.6  Miga Expendable Scholarship

Mr. Ross made the motion to approve the Miga Expendable Scholarship seconded by Mrs. Welch.

Yes 7 No 0
Motion carried.

6. Building Reports — N/A
s Superintendent's Report
7.1 Regents Reform Agenda
Ms. Houghton said that the Common Core Ambassadors, Ameé Zbytneiwski and Jennifer Goodfriend,
(and René Wilson, Elementary Principal) were in Albany at a Network Team Institute for three days.

Ms. Houghton joined them on Wednesday. We were not given the opportunity to have a secondary
person there for the second part of the week, we hope that the state gives us that opportunity. There



NYM Board of Education Minutes
July 11, 2013
Page 10 of 16

was a focus on core curriculum and new units, APPR and its implementation, and we gained quite a
bit of knowledge and materials that we can use with all stakeholders: parents, teachers, students,
administrators, website and newsletters. There was discussion about the new evaluation system,
curriculum, and testing; this is an additional effort on the part of the state.

7.2 Social Studies Staffing

Ms. Houghton said that we are working together on Social Studles staffing because we are light in that
area. She asked Mr. Spost to tell the Board the concern with Social Studies. The Board was asked to
refer to the first handout, which lists the percentage of students who had trouble with Junior High
Social Studies. Mr. Spost said that there was a significant number in the Social Studies realm; two
times as high as what it should be. If you look at the four core classes of English, Math, and Smence
all cores are broken into 3 sections but Social Studles is only broken up into 2 sections. Next year the
class size is 55 or 60. It would be a huge advantage to have three sections of Social Studies. In
addition, we could include staffing to provide Academic Interventlon Services in the area of Social
Studies. Also, you have to pass two Social Studies exams for Regents. Currently we have no AIS time
in Social Studles other areas have this. The third proposal takes Psychology and Sociology. If we have
the right staff member they could teach that class for dual credit. We only offer it through distance
learning: it would be more effective to have it offered in house; a new teacher could teach
Government for dual credit like we do Economics. Mr: Spost said he thought given our needs we
should offer AIS. He thought we would enhance our program and students. It’s like going and
shopping for a car, buying a base model or getting the better car at no additional cost. You can
maintain the same cost and enhance program, and offer Physiology and Sociology.

Ms. Edwards said that is a great idea but when we say we aren’t getting a teacher for Elementary, we
don’t want to look like we are favoring the Jr. — Sr. High School. If you could tell us there wouldn’t be
only five in class that would be more of a selling point. We have food for thought and as a Board we
will discuss it further. Ms. Edwards said her interest is peaked by the 6th grade reconfiguration.

7.3  6th Grade Reconfiguration

Mr. Spost said there is a learning curve and cliff with the transition from 6t to 7th grade. It’s a big
jump and there is a lot less structure and time available. We are looking at making it more
transitional. We would look at a hybrid kind of model at the 6th grade.

Dr. Wilson said in order to help students be more academically and developmentally ready for 7th
grade, we are looking at a transitional middle school model where students are given opportunities to
move between classed with less supervision and structure, and function on the Jr. Sr. High School bell
schedule. Core classes will be taught by the current 6th grade teachers. Our Health Teacher may be
willing to teach health at the 6th grade level.

Ms. Edwards asked if lower class sizes would be better for Health.



NYM Board of Education Minutes
July 11, 2013
Page 11 0f 16

Dr. Wilson stated that the smaller class sizes would be helpful in every content area, but not
specifically in Health.

Ms. Edwards said she hoped this model would help create smaller class sizes in 6t grade Health.

8. Board Discussion

Mrs. Welch said that she supports the Social Studies model. She has concerns with the BOCES
itinerant teacher model because of after school availability, scheduling issues. Students in AIS would
benefit if we use our own teacher.

9. Visitors Comments

Ms. Edwards addressed the visitor and told them that the max time to end the meeting is 11 p.m.
There is a limit of three minutes per person. Please state your name and where you live. The Board
cannot respond to you but will listen and make notes.

Mr. David Comenale of 205 Comenale Crescent said that he does not know why the Board hasn’t
acted on the Athletic Director or Coach. He said his son comes to school most days, studies very hard,
is Captain of the Basketball Team. Mr. Comenale said he was disgusted and appalled by the Board’s
lack of activity. Our Basketball Team was at SUNYIT. We were the only school district represented
without a coach. This wouldn’t have happened if two of the Board Member’s sons were on the team.
We have a long tradition of basketball from Tomasetti to Adey’s expiring contracts. Why is the Board
politically stalling? The kids are on the floor without a coach. No more Executive Sessions. He said
he called everyone he knows and he vows to campaign against anyone who stalls on this for two more
days. Itis disgusting. He went on to ask why we are entertaining a Plan ‘B” when Mr. Adey has taken
the team to a final four and brought a championship. Mr. Adey is sitting here willing to do it and
mind you the pay is peanuts based on the number of hours. I can’t believe you can’t get this. Lastly I
know people have had run ins with the coach, have been thrown out of games. It takes the school
district and runs it right down. We had five sectional championships, we don’t have an Athletic
Director. This holding off on the Athletic Director and Dr. Porcelli’s pledge that he will uphold any
decision the Athletic Director makes, I am going to make him accountable to that. This school district
is letting him down. He has kids here supporting him, we need action and we need it now.

Nick Comenale also of 205 Comenele Crescent said he is a returning Captain and on behalf of the
team he would like to have Mr. Adey rehired. The team would like to win and we feel that he gives us

the best shot.

Jake Kehrli of 203 Washington Drive said he has played basketball for 3 years now. He said he just
graduated a month ago. He said Mr. Adey helped him become a man. He taught him that hard work
and discipline pay off, never give up on a dream. He said when he tore his ACL, Coach Adey would
drive him at least once a week to therapy and then buy him lunch. He always tells the truth. He is in



NYM Board of Education Minutes
July 11, 2013
Page 12 of 16

the back of his mind when he has to make a decision. He said that he doesn’t want to let his Coach
down, his team down, his parents down. The Board would be letting down the school and
community. He hopes that the Board understands how much the town loves basketball. He said that
he hopes Coach Adey’s contract will be extended. Coach Adey is a “True Marauder Maniac”.

Mr. Terry Pazur, a Basketball Official from Rome, New York said he supports the rehiring of the
Basketball Coach. He has respect for the man and how the players respond to him on and off the
court. About 20 years ago, RFA fired the head coach and the program has never recovered. He hopes
that this School Board does not make the same decision they made in Rome. Every time that he is in
Beekman Gym he can see how proud the Schooli s of their Basketball program. Listen to the players
and not to somebody that has an axe to grind.

Mr. Dave Zangrelli said he is in charge of the ofﬁc1als New York Mllls is a highly respected town. As
an official I knew the players were not going to give me a hard time because of the coaching staff. Asa
supervisor official I support the coachlng staff .

Mr. Ed Talerico of Yorkville said he W1shes he could echo everythmg said so far: He has traveled
internationally for business. The Athletic Department is running efficiently. Please take care of the
Athletic Director and Coaching positions for the kids. There is no reason for any personal vendettas.

Mr. Tom Wadas, a life time re51dent congratulated the new Board Members He said that in 1975 he
played for Coach Tomesetti and the coach did not get rehired for personal reasons. He said that he
hopes tonight that doesn’t happen again. Coach Adey and Brian Adey have done an exceptional job.
All he hears at Remington Arms is “how awesome New York Mills is.” We have a class thing going
here; please keep it.

Jonathan Fiore of New York Mills said he is part of the managers. There are seven managers. He said
we strive hard every day to make sure our team succeeds. He told the Board you people make us sick.
Civil servants, if you go against us you will lose your jobs: there I witnessed politics first hand: they
were out of office, they were shamed by the community, I would be upset if that happened: it is sad to
see what they say about your School Board on Topix, oh and oh how’s the basketball team doing?
Last year our coach he shared a story about why he coaches the way he does: because throughout our
lives we are babied and coddled and he was going to treat us like true men, not like children. It’s ad to
put his job on the line: if it comes next season that there is no current basketball coach you will have
no managers, and things will be different.

Adriana Surprenant said she believed if there was an Athletic Director appointed, she would help
choose a coach. Her brother is on the team. Going to a game without a coach? Choosing a coach was
always done on time, games are always on time. If you have a qualified Athletic Director, why not
sign her up? Why change what’s working?

Matt Welch said he played under Mr. Adey for four years. Some of you may have issues with him, but
he has taken me a long way. Mr. Adey has been there through everything. He is now contacting me to
see if I want to work out. When I walked across the stage he could have forgotten about me. When he



NYM Board of Education Minutes
July 11, 2013
Page 13 of 16

went down south for final four, he tried to contact me to get together. Matt said when he was in 8th
grade he did not make the program. Mr. Adey pulled him into his office and said “you play 8th grade
you will be a team captain, you will be a team; regionals, states, state finals.” It took 29 years to win a
second state title. Matt said he was devastated in his senior year when we lost. He did not want to
threaten anyone but Mr. Adey has done a ton. I went to college and he acts the same way towards. If
he is not yelling at you he doesn’t care and that’s how he took it. He cares. He has done a lot.

Mrs. Julie Emmett said she is a retired teacher. She would respectfully suggest please speak up a little
bit it was very hard to hear. It would have been helpful to have heard.... The retired teacher situation:
if you have a chance to hire a teacher from New York Mills, knowing the students and knowmg the
system is pretty important. It would be to the students benefit and that’s why you're here. It is rude
to go into Executive Session when you have had time to think about it.

Mrs. Tammy Surprenant said her son was on the team. She asked the Board to please sign contracts
for the Basketball Coach and Athletic Director. We are here about education, but our athletic
program and being on a team is a strong motivator. She said her son doesn’t love school but it is a
huge motivator to say if you don’t keep your grades up you don’t’ play sports. You have heard many of
the children and their wishes, any personal vendetta should be put aside. You just swore under oath
to do the best job and I hope you do.

Mrs. Carrie Keator said her son was on the Varsity Team last year as a freshman. He has so many
years ahead of him. The transition will b ehard, it breaks her heart to think about it. She has already
made arrangements for her son to go elsewhere if the coach isn’t here.

Mrs. Carrie Mariotti said that Mr. Adey, her son and, herself didn’t always have the best relationship,
but Mr. Adey taught her son structure and how to be a man. It’s about bringing these kids up. When
Mrs. Rice tried to speak, why did you shut her down. I don’t have any more kids in New York mills: I
have talked to several of you on the Board. I don’t like him but the kids like him and that’s what it’s
about.

Mike Sunderlin said he graduated last year. He came up here hesitantly because many of the points
have already been made. He said he goes to SU and plays in the Band there. Syracuse has kids from
all over the place. Talking and going back and forth, when you say you are from New York Mills kids
will say you have a good Basketball team, right? He said that when he went to school here he said he
really enjoyed it. A lot of small school kids don’t care. The idea of small doesn’t matter. For some
reason we do. Even with the Drama Club we have a pit orchestra. We care about making kids happy.
During basketball, we all come alive because we think it matters. We don’t care as much about
football. If we fire the head coach, then the program goes down and we stop caring. If that is erased
then what else doesn’t matter? If we are faced with being put off the map, then perhaps it will be
because we won’t care anymore.

Mr. Carl Dziekan said his daughter Carly is a recent graduate, a third generation. We have very big
roots. She is going to St. Lawrence to play field hockey and softball because of her experience at New
York Mills. He repeated something that was said earlier “New York Mills won 5 Sectional



NYM Board of Education Minutes
July 11, 2013
Page 14 of 16

Championships. There is no school in Section III that won more than New York Mills.” We need to

talk about this year: unfortunately that is happening right now that Basketball coaches need to retool
for next year. We don’t have people in place. You won’t act on Plan ‘A’, let’s hope you have a Plan ‘B’,

because there are kids here who want the opportunity that my daughter has which is to be as student

athlete in college.

10. Executive Session - to discuss a Particular Person

Mr. Ross made the motion to go into Executive Session at 8:10 p.m. to discuss a Particular Person and

the Personnel Report seconded by Dr. Porcelli.

Ms. Edwards appointed Ms. Houghton as Clerk Pro-tem.

Respectfully Submitted,

Dr. René Wilson
Clerk Pro-tem

Ms. Edwards called the meeting into Regular Session at 10:07 p.m.

Dr. Porcelli made the motion to take V.2 from the table.

Mrs. Rice made the motion to approve the following Personnel Report in its entirety seconded by Mrs.

Welch.
CERTIFICATION EFFECTIVE

EMPLOYEE AREA CERT SALARY* DATE
I. Board Appointments
May, Paula Ann District Clerk $3,200.00 2013-14 School Yr.
Ryan, Dr. William School Physician $6,800.00 2013-14 School Yr.
Zogby, Kim Committee on Special Education Chair $3,800.00 2013-14 School Yr.
II. Coaching Appointments
Cole, Matt Assistant Varsity Football C $3,870.00 2013-14 School Yr.
Ricco, Ross Assistant Varsity Football C $3,870.00 2013-14 School Yr.
Griffith, Mark Assistant Varsity Football Volunteer T $0.00 2013-14 School Yr.
Tesak, Michael Head Modified Football C $2,919.00 2013-14 School Yr.
Bergman, Bettina Football Cheerleading C $1,432.00 2013-14 School Yr.




NYM Board of Education Minutes

July 11, 2013

Page 15 of 16
Nicotera, John Boys Cross Country T $0.00 2013-14 School Yr.
Bartholomew, Assistant Volunteer Varsity Field
Kate Hockey C $0.00 2013-14 School Yr.
Lindberg, Lisa Varsity Volleyball T $3,604.00 2013-14 School Yr.
Moskal, Anna JV Volleyball T $2,123.00 2013-14 School Yr.
Dziekan, Andrew 8th Grade Boys Basketball T $1,456.00 2013-14 School Yr.
Szkotak,
Samantha 8th Grade Girls Basketball T $1,456.00 2013-14 School Yr.
Adey, Michael Varsity Boys Basketball C $5,546.00 2013-14 School Yr.
Adey, Brian Volunteer Asst. Boys Basketball T . $0.00 2013-14 School Yr.
Richardson, Chris JV Boys Basketball T $3,813.00 2013-14 School Yr.
Zebrowski, Dave Bowling R $2,123.00 2013-14 School Yr.
Bartholomew,
Kate Modified Softball C . $1,942.00 2013-14 School Yr.
D'Allessandro, ;
Eric Varsity Baseball T $3,634.00 2013-14 School Yr.
Galimo, Dominic Modified Baseball T $1,942.00 2013-14 School Yr.
Nicotera, John Modifield Girls/Boys Track T $1,456.00 2013-14 School Yr.
ITI. Non-Instructional Summer Appointments
School Bus Driver, 15 hrs/day July 8 - per NYM/CSEA
Aug 1 and an additional 3 hours /week Contract
Miller, Doug July 1 - Sept. 1 $16.89/hour 7/8/2013
School Bus Driver, 4 hrs/day July 8 - per NYM/CSEA
Aug. 12 and 2hrs/day July 1-8 Aug. 12- Contract
Kurgan, John 16 $16.89/hour 7/1/2013
School Bus Driver, 4 hrs/day July 8 - per NYM/CSEA
Aug. 12 and 2hrs/day July 1-8 Aug. 12- Contract
Price, Debbie 16 $16.885/hour 7/1/2013
per NYM/CSEA
School Bus Monitor, 4.25 hrs/day July Contract
Hill, Laura 1- Aug. 12 $12.34/hour 7/1/2013
per NYM/CSEA
School Bus Monitor, 3 hrs/day July 8 - Contract
Gaffney, Scott Aug. 16 $12.10/hour 7/8/2013
per NYM/CSEA
Contract
Green, James Substitute Bus Driver $17.14/hour 7/1/2013
IV. Advisors
Cudhea, Dana Elementary Musical Director Y $1,899.00 13-14 School Year
V. Department Coordinators
Ferguson, Charles Social Studies Y $825.00 13-14 School Year
Dziekan, Andrea Athletic Director Y $5,881.00 13-14 School Year
Shrey, Steve Extra Music Activities Co Y $10,570.00 13-14 School Year




NYM Board of Education Minutes
July 11, 2013
Page 16 of 16

VI. Substitute Appointments

Alexander,
Victoria English Y $80/day 9/1/2013

VII. Administrative Intern

Hall, Michelle Administrative Intern Y $0.00 2013-14 School Year

Yes 4 Nay 3

Ms. Edwards, Mr. Markowicz,
and Mr. Ross voted nay
because they did not want

to vote for the Personnel
Report in its entirety.

Motion carried.

11. Adjournment
Dr. Porcelli made the motion to adjugrn at 10:12 p.m. seconded by Mrs. Rice.

Yes7 Noo
Meeting Adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Hacky A U7

Kathy Houghton
Clerk Pro-tem



5.2

NEW YORK MILLS UNION FREE SCHOOL DISTRICT

RESOLUTION FOR BUS LEASES

Be It Resolved: the New York Mills Board of Education has agreed to lease one
(1) 36-student passenger school bus and one (1) 72 passenger school bus at a
capitalized cost of $240,851.

Whereas: the New York Mills Board of Education gives the School District
Treasurer the authority to make five (5) equal payments of $37,078.35 due on
the 15t day of August from the year 2013 through 2017 to the low bidder,
Sovereign Leasing, LLC.

Therefore: the New York Mills Board of Education authorizes the School
District Treasurer to issue checks to cover the cost of these buses

Dated:
Motion:
Second:
Yes:
No:






Excess Books

BOOK TITLE ISBN # OF Books

Prentice Hall Physical Science 0-13-700568-7 61
Physics: Its Methods & Meanings 0-205-08475-3 28
Physics: An Introduction 0-13-672460-4 20
Record Book 0-382-04395-2 54

O
4

D

‘\\,./}“m






5.4

New York Mills Union Free School District
Board of Education

Resolution Regarding Standalone Field Testing

Whereas, the New York Mills Union Free School District Board of Education (Board)
affirms its commitment to supporting the district’s students, parents, and professional
educators in critical, reflective, and creative thinking, and to developing our students
into 21st century learners; and

Whereas, the Board recognizes that a similar resolution was adopted by the New York
State School Boards Association at its 2012 Annual Meeting, and included as part of its
2013 Legislative Platform.

Be It Resolved That:

The Board calls upon members of the New York State Legislature and the New York
State Education Department to seek legislation and regulatory practices that will take
immediate action to eliminate mandated standalone field testing practices in New York

State.

The Board stands opposed to the administration of NYS Field Tests because it does not
further our vision of educating New York Mills students.

The Board asserts its roles as an advocate for our students with the Commissioner of
Education, the Board of Regents, and the New York State Legislature, and calls upon
them to implement effective and efficient statewide policy and regulation to assure that
NYS students are college and career ready. Current testing protocols do not provide for
this assurance. Instead, we believe that the testing protocols of the New York State
Department of Education:

= QOverly tax instructional time of faculty and staff who are committed to
differentiation and intervening to ensure success for students not achieving and
for those who are under achieving.

= Qverly tax the time of administrators who are committed to instructional
leadership as they support educators and develop relationships with students and
community.

= Qverly tax the time of students who are committed to learning that this is
challenging, tied to real world issues, open to divergent cultures, and meaningful
problem solving.

= Qverly tax the limited fiscal resources of our community by directing funds away
from high quality programs for all students.

The plethora of NYS summative assessments, APPR assessments, and now field testing
requirements, continually disrupt classroom instruction to promote a system of
accountability that detracts from the quality, essence, and joy of true educational growth
and progress.



Therefore, be it resolved that the Board of Education of the New York Mills
Union Free School District is opposed to the requirement to participate in a field
testing system that negatively impacts the students of our State and District.

The Board of Education of the New York Mills Union Free School District calls upon
members of our State Legislature, members of our Board of Regents, and the
Commissioner of Education to take immediate action to eliminate mandated standalone
field testing form our children’s classrooms.



3D
NEW YORK MILLS UNION FREE SCHOOL DISTRICT

RESOLUTION TO SET TAX LEVY

BE IT RESOLVED that the New York Mills Board of Education
authorizes the School Business Official to collect taxes in the amount of
$3,581,736.74 from the town of New Hartford and $3,593,263.26 from the town
of Whitestown totaling $7,175,000.00

THEREFORE, the tax rate for the 2013-14 school year will be $25.75 per
one thousand dollar of assessed value for the Town of New Hartford and $31.55
per one thousand dollar of assessed value for the Town of Whitestown.

Motion:
Second:
Yes:
No:

This represents 2.8% decrease for the Town of New Hartford and a .6% increase
in Whitestown



LIy




NEW YORK MILLS UNION FREE SCHOOL TAX WARRANT
To the collector of New York Mills School District Town(s) of New Hartford, County of Oneida, New York State.

You are hereby commanded:

1. To give notice and start tax collection on September 3, 2013
(In accordance with the provision of Date
Section 1322 of the Real Property Tax Law)
2. To give notice that tax collections will end on November 1, 2013.
Date
3. To collect taxes in the total sum of $3,581,736.74 in the same manner that collectors are authorized to collect

town and county taxes in accordance with the provision s of Section 1318 of the Real Property Tax Law.

4, To make no changes or alterations in this tax warrant or the attached tax rolls but shall return the same to the
board of education. The board may recall its warrant and tax roll for correction of errors or omissions in accordance with
the provisions of Section 1316 of the Real Property tax Law.

5. To forward by mail to each owner of real property listed on the tax rolls within ten days after the start of collection
a statement of taxes due on his property on press-numbered tax bill forms provided by the school district in accordance
with the provisions of Section 922 of the Real Property Tax Law. To forward by mail, without interest penalties, to the
office of the county treasurer a detailed tax bill of all state land parcels liable for taxes on the school tax rolls in
accordance with provisions of Section 540 and 544 of the Real Property Tax Law.

6. To receive from each of the taxable corporations and natural persons the sums listed on the attached tax rolls
without interest penalties when such sums are paid before the end of the first month of the tax collection period. To add
three per cent interest penalties to all taxes collected during the second month of the tax collector and to add five per
cent interest penalties to all taxes collected during any part of the third month of the tax collection period and to account

for such sums as income due the school district.

7. To issue receipt of payments of taxes and to retain, preserve and file exact carbon copies of all such receipts
issued as required by Section 986 of the Real Property Tax Law.

8. To promptly return this warrant at its expiration and if any taxes on the attached tax rolls shall be unpaid at that
time, deliver an accounting thereof on forms showing by town the total assessed valuation, tax rate, the total tax levy, the
total amounts collected and the total amounts remaining uncollected as required by section 1330 of the Real Property Tax

Law.

This warrant is issued pursuant to Sections 910, 912, and 914 of the Real Property Tax Law and is delivered in
accordance with Sections 1306 and 1318 of this law. It is effective immediately after it is properly signed by a majority of
the members of the board of education. This warrant shall expire on the date stated above unless a renewal or extension
has been endorsed on the face of this warrant in writing in accordance with Section 318, subdivision 2 of the Real

Property Tax Law.
Given under hand(s) this 20" day of August, 2013.

Signatures of members of board of education




NEW YORK MILLS UNION FREE SCHOOL TAX WARRANT
To the collector of New York Mills School District Town(s) of Whitestown, County of Oneida, New York State.
You are hereby commanded:
1. To give notice and start tax collection on September 3, 2013

(In accordance with the provision of Date
Section 1322 of the Real Property Tax Law)

2. To give notice that tax collections will end on November 1, 2013.
Date
3. To collect taxes in the total sum of $3,593,263.26 in the same manner that collectors are authorized to collect

town and county taxes in accordance with the provision s of Section 1318 of the Real Property Tax Law.

4. To make no changes or alterations in this tax warrant or the attached tax rolls but shall return the same to the
board of education. The board may recall its warrant and tax roll for correction of errors or omissions in accordance with
the provisions of Section 1316 of the Real Property tax Law.

5. To forward by mail to each owner of real property listed on the tax rolls within ten days after the start of collection
a statement of taxes due on his property on press-numbered tax bill forms provided by the school district in accordance
with the provisions of Section 922 of the Real Property Tax Law. To forward by mail, without interest penalties, to the
office of the county treasurer a detailed tax bill of all state land parcels liable for taxes on the school tax rolls in
accordance with provisions of Section 540 and 544 of the Real Property Tax Law.

6. To receive from each of the taxable corporations and natural persons the sums listed on the attached tax rolls
without interest penalties when such sums are paid before the end of the first month of the tax collection period. To add
three per cent interest penalties to all taxes collected during the second month of the tax collector and to add five per
cent interest penalties to all taxes collected during any part of the third month of the tax collection period and to account
for such sums as income due the school district.

7. To issue receipt of payments of taxes and to retain, preserve and file exact carbon copies of all such receipts
issued as required by Section 986 of the Real Property Tax Law.

8. To promptly return this warrant at its expiration and if any taxes on the attached tax rolls shall be unpaid at that
time, deliver an accounting thereof on forms showing by town the total assessed valuation, tax rate, the total tax levy, the
total amounts collected and the total amounts remaining uncollected as required by section 1330 of the Real Property Tax
Law.

This warrant is issued pursuant to Sections 910, 912, and 914 of the Real Property Tax Law and is delivered in
accordance with Sections 1306 and 1318 of this law. It is effective immediately after it is properly signed by a majority of
the members of the board of education. This warrant shall expire on the date stated above unless a renewal or extension
has been endorsed on the face of this warrant in writing in accordance with Section 318, subdivision 2 of the Real
Property Tax Law.

Given under hand(s) this 20" day of August, 2013

Signatures of members of board of education




“Ajunwiwios ayy yym diysisuped e yBnouyy juids pue apud jooyos sjowold ¢
'SOUS)|[90X® SABIYIE sjuSpNs Ino djay 0} JopIo Ul BpNjIlE pue ‘aBpajmouy ‘S|INS JIay) SjeAs)s o) Wil sjqeus im jey) seakojdws |le o} Jusidojensp Jejs apinolg  +

'SPIBPUE}S [BUOKEU PUE "Sje)s JLsIp JayBiy aasiyoe 0} salunpioddo [enbe usaib sie spuspnys & 9Insus |jim ey} sanjioey pue ‘seoinosal ‘sweliboid spinoly +
0} JUSUWHWIWOD & sexew JoLsIq [004OS SN SHOA MON BUp ‘JUSLUS]elS UOISSI 1ousIq 8y Jo sabusjjeyo sy josw o

STIVOD LOILSIg

‘8ous||9oxe @nsind 0} sjuspnis sbeinoous yojym JuswuoliAUS aAlloddns ‘sjes e pue seoinosal

Buipinoid Aq sjenpinipul Bules ‘s|qisuodsas ‘pajeaow SWodaq syuepnys djay o} si Jou3sIqg |00yog 9814 UojuN SIIIN SHOA MON 8U JO UoISSIW By |

ANIWILVLS NOISSIIAl LOIMLSIg

1B9 A JOOYIS V1-€10Z
NV1d 2193LVy1g

LO1418IJ TOOHOS STIIA MIOA M3IN







ejep

Jo uonenjeas/Buipodal ‘Oya
HIAvA

SI0IUAS 40

shkaning j1x3 juspusjupadng
uolssnosip

sBunesw wea sisu
juswabeuew

Wooussejo ul Juswdo|anap
yess |ans|-buipiing buiobug
Juswabeuepy

0 PUB JUBWSSaSSY

st

1891J0 924N0SDY |00YDS
Juelb S3004 suspms AyesH s|ooyos aJes/aH00
sBuniesw wes) waysAg aAjusOU| JoIABYSg SAIISOH
JAauop sepnesep, Aejuswaje ‘Aiosiape Aiepuodeg

‘9’| suouanIBiul Joineyeq dieudoldde ebe pue oyoads piing

|00yg Jo sheq L Buiyoea | aAaYyS
jooqpuey pue s,gAq Buop AeH

slop|oyayels

lle Aq ssad9e 10} BIpaW-HiNW

ut suofjejoadxa [esoineYaq Ysiignd
ssaiboud Juspnis

Buipsebas sjusied o} uoneoUNWWOD
[equoA pue uspum Ajpw apiaolg
saujnol pue sainpasold

SPIM [00UOS 0} S19ype [|IM SjuUspnig
Joop 8y} je sjuapnis Joalb
s1ayoes] ||y AepA Japneie ay) mojjo}
|IIM Sjuapn)s pue ‘yejs ‘sisyoes |
"SJuSpn}s [9A3|

8|ppiw 10} A1osiape pue Aigjuswiale
Jo} weiboud uonelpsw apinolg
weiboud Alqwasse

9-) ybnouy) uoyeonpa uonuaaaid

Jinsay padisag

pue uona|al Yeys/Iayoes | 1ealy | ui Bujuren panuguon onpuod Jo 8poy e 90UBjOIA/IBIORIBYD BpIAOId O} SNURUOD
JUBLISSOSSY SPaaN Wwea | shep Ayunwwoo sbugesw yeys poddng uoljeonps Jejoeleyd pue vSvyda
diysiapean Buipjing ybnouyy Bujules| [euoissajoud Aep z; saunwwoo Bujuies| [euoissajold e leap BuA|Ing-nue uo sjuepnis pue siayoes) yim Ajdwod oy Jepio uy
9JewWi|o |00Yos JO uonen|ea] Req xog Aing oy e |ooyog UHIM X}I0M 0} SNULUOD [[IM SI0[OSUN0) e ‘Jous1p ay3 Inoybnoayy
s|esajal 0uUBIBU0Y S uspualuadng wesboid 3YyYg e cL-zLoz 1OV sjuapnig Joineyaq s|qisuodsal
Aeuydiosip jo uononpay BuiobuQ e Jle Joy Ayubig ypm souedwon e ‘|njjoadsal aseaiou|
'sa|npowl
wnnoLINd SAN
juswaldwi pue ydopy e
‘SJUSWISSassE
9Jels pue ‘Woolissej/paseq
-WN[NoLIND ‘Yie/v 13
HVYLS Juswssassy Buipeay
dddv pepINg ‘'s7341a :Buiuses) juspnis
SS9SSE 0} sainseaw ajdiynw asn e
sBujeaw saoIIeg [euosiag sBuneaw SIOpESSEqUIY 8100 UOWWO) AlBjuswalg o souB)SISSE JlWapEoE
lidnd/wea] Aprig ppyo Juswpedsp pue Aynoeq Aouoy uelg o 10} sapiunpoddo jooyos Jaye apIncld e -sj0b.8}
jueib sjuspnis Ayjjeay sjooyos ojes/IYOD e EINoLLIND 2100 soueuwopad [enuue
sbuneaw uolenjens ejeq Butures]. Bio'Auebebuy uowwo) yum paubife ase sjuswssasse (V¥Y) epuaby wiojey
wea) Aunbuj paseg [ooyog win|nNoINg 8100 Uowwon wes | juswenoidw| jooyog Areyuswalg Pue uoon.sul ey} aINssy o | sjuaBayy pesoxs 1o J9sW
sBugesw wnnowno ‘leucibey e ‘yoeoidde uopuaniaiu| 0} asuodsay 0} SjUSLISSISSE de}s
siopjoyae)s S30UBIBJU0D pue sdoysyiom shep (071d) Auunwwog BuuiesT jeuoissajoid Aepz;, e e Buisn papasu se uopeonps 18430 U0 juiod souaiayel
Aq suoissnosIp pue uonosyey ajels pue |euoibal ‘|eoo] awy Bujuueld yuswpedap 1o |9as| apeih uowwoy e NEEYN [eroads pue ‘uoielpawsal ‘seoineg ay} anoqe 10 je wiopad
suoneziuebio [euoissayoud jooyog UOIJUSAIBIU| DIWUSPEDY BPIAOLH pue swexa sjuaboy
s)nsal Juswssasse slayoea] Jayio pue $3008 INHO ybnouyy Juswdojensq yeig €1-2102 ‘uoponusul yiew pue Aoeisyy ssed oym sjuspnis
[220] pue 8je}s |[enuuy Mmau 1oy weiboud Bunojusiy siayoea) payiienb Alybiypayiuen e BuiobuQe paseq-yoleasal Ajilenb-ybiy spinoid e | jo sequinu ay; asealou|
uonenjeny juswdoljanaq Jels $991n0Say ENTIEDTNN uonoy Aay

ANV ‘ILVLS ‘LOIYLSIA ¥IHOIH IAIIHOV OL SIILINNLYOJdO TVND3 NIAID 38V SLNIANLS TV FUNSNT T1IM LYHL SNVEO0Nd TVYNOLLONY

NV7d JI931VHLS 1LO¥1SId

"SAYVANYLS TVYNOILYN
LSNI 3AIAOY 1] V09







saAnoalqo
Bujules) uspnjs Joyuow pue sjealn

Jeak slojesipul
sue|d uosse| pue s|eob sjuapnis pajenuaiaplq e sBueapy wes ) Apnis ppyg o looyos ®oueLLouad pue ‘syiewyduaq
S}iNSal JUSWISSaSSE JUSPNIS o spodal ejep s|qejeae €1-2L0Z | ‘spiepuess ajejs Apnjs ‘ejep juswissesse uoloNIsUl SALIP 0}
90UBJBIUOD UOREAIBS]Q }SOd-Bld o Buisn (11gs) sBunesw wes) Ainbuj paseg Jooyog e BuioBuQe | ozAjeue o} swea) uj 198w M slayoes| elep asn [im siayoes]  ‘q
sue|d jlun pue uossaT Jayoes] e :m:m%_w Hwﬂwm.w%&w
03d e wigs) saopoeud [eaiBobepad ysaq areys pue snonuiuod
JuswNoop uojen(eAs ¥ddy e sBuyesw pue Buiufes} wesy Ainbuj paseg jooydg e SJUBWINOOP WINJNOLIND paubije ajealo 0} PENIWLLIOD pue
SJUSWISSBSSE YY1S o Aeq souaiejuony juspusjuadng e 0} Swea} [9A3] apelb pue Jusjuos uiypm |nyssadons mn. 0} Juapnjs
S}INS3J JUSWISSSSE [BO0] PUE BJB)G o Aunwwog BujuiesT jeuoissajoid s,07d o pue Ajjeatan 8je10qe|(09 (M S1ByoRs | yoes s|qeus jey}
(gxg)ybnosupyepy o awy Bujuuerd uowwon IeaA sJojeolpul SEaJe JUSJU03 J1ay} Ul
Jayoes] -uonensasqQ e sBuesw yeys poddng jousig pue Buiuten jeoo jooyog souewLopad pue ‘syewyouag uoo ay) Bunesso
O7d Ui uoijedoiped yeygueyoes) e Bio'Ausbebuy . €1-CL0Z | ‘splepuejs ajejs Apnjs ‘Blep juswssasse Isuodsal ydeooe
UOISSNOSIP pue Uonoayal Jeig/iayoes) e J9)ua) uonewlou| [euoibay e BuoBuge | szAjeue o} swes) u jsow 1M s1ayoea | IIM Jels pue Ajnoe4 e
uonenjeag S90IN0Say ENITERT uonoy Aay }Insay paiisaqg

133N SINIANLS ¥NO d7T3H OL ¥3IAYWO NI IANLILLY ANV ‘IDATTMONM ‘STIMS HIFHL 31VAIT3 OL WIHL 379VN3 1VHL SIIA0TdINT TV Ol LNJINdOTIAIQA 44VL

*SAQYUVANYLS ¥3HOIH
S 3AIN0YY :Z V0D

djel uogenpeln €10z ©

sbunesw

wes) Aunbul paseq jooyog
$30Ua194U0D

1sod pue aid ¥yddy
$3SIN0Y ueld Buiuiea A

elb s3004 swuspnys Ayjesy sjooyos 9Jes/3400
awy Bujuueld uowwoy

Sjuswssasse GAN Wol ejep 9oUBWIONa Y
SJUSWINOOP WN[NDWIND 3100

[duuosiad wnnowng §300g

1e3\
|jooyog

€l-zloe

Buiobupe

uoneIpawal djwapeoe
Jo} sapyunyioddo jooyds Jaye epinoiy
ssaiboud Juspnys

BuipieBai syusied oy uonesIuNWWoo
1BQISA pue uayum Ajlpwi} apinoly
SPJEpUB)g BJelS YIOA MON 8100
UOWIWOD Yim WnnowIno Z -y ubiy
Wwn[nouIng 8109 SAN jdopy

'sejes uonenpelb
|ooyos ybiH oy 1ebie)
aouewlopad epusby

wlojey syusbay jenuuy

uonen|eag

juswdojanaq yeis

$30Jnosay

suawy)

uonay Aay

BU} PasOXa IO Jos| 0

Jinsay paJiseq







uonieziuebio poddns juspnis
Ui ajedpiped [im sisquisw
Aunwwo) pue syuaied
sBunesw je souepuayy
suoneziuebio

ul s1equunu juawijolusy

SUOISSNOSIp Wnioj Ajnoe4
SIUaAS 1oUISIp

Je aouepusye Jejs JIo0jUop
sjnsai ajon jabpng o

VN

diyssepes) uoneziuebio juspnys
UlIM UoJEDIUNWIWOD  aAlelSIuIWpY
Jels pue

Aynoey yym uoiesiunwwos/sbunesw
AljeSIUIWPY

sBupasw

eAjelsiuiwpe pue diysiapes| uolun
(Boiq ‘sirew-s ‘supsjing

‘sBunesw "a'1) uonedUNWIWOD Yeig
sdoysyJom uopejuasaid

pue juswdojansp 126png

Bujures ).

eIpapy/sdoysxiiom suoneel ajgng

$80UBIBJU0Y SI8yoes | Jusiey
sinbiepy

WBIN

wninaIND/sIYBIN Jualed/esnoH uado
uonejuano uspebispury

jooyos

ul suoljeziuebio Joy eoeds sjqe|eAY
alIsgam |ooyog

SIENETRETN]

uonepuno} WAN

suonejuasald

18Ae7 apeinAuswpeda ‘onig

18 @buelQ 4o JepIQ — uopeonpg Jo pieog
si9js00g

SHodS/QvYIN/OSLd — sdnoig juared
Karog Jouoy [euoeny|iouno)
uspnig — sdnoug Juspmig
VISO/VLNAN - suoiun [eooT]

SJUSA IWAN Je souepuaye ybnoiyy
Ayunwwos oy yoeauno yeys PusIg
sBugsaw uoieonp3 yo pieog

(unaling ‘Jopa|smau) suoneoygnd jouisig
(o1pes ‘;adedsmau ‘A1) eipapy

qn[Q ewelq

sl9jsoog spodg

siajsoog (Qy) Bwelq pue py ‘oisnpy

(osLd)
uoneziuebiQ Juapng-ayoes | -jusled

BuiobuQ e
BuiobuQ e

€102
Bundsg

BuiobuQ e

sSpoye
uonejas oygnd ui diysiepes| dnoib
Hoddns juspnss pie jim uonessiuwpy

sdnoub poddns juspnys u uofjediped
J19}s04 0} JapJO Ul SUOHEIDOSSE YNM HIOAN
Hess 01 30eqpasy eanisod apinoly

"0J@ ‘saianoe Buisiel

-puny [e1oads ‘ejueg yum jsepjealg
‘Isepiealq yeys se yons ‘seianoe
palosuods-|iounog Juapnig snuiuo)
“ajew!|d [ooyos anoidw)

‘Slaquiawl Jejs Jayjo pue

‘sjualed ‘sjuspnys ‘jooyos Joy poddns
SAIsod ajessuowsp [jim saakojdwg
sal|quiassy

Jeyoereyd Apuows anuguon
‘uoljepuno4 joujsiq |00yos

8314 uolun sl YIOA MaN ay] poddng
1se4

SUY pue Aeq suosiad |epads anujuon
‘@ouewopad Jajesyy

Jauulp [eaIsniy SH “IS — “r enuluo)
S|9Ag)| 9|qeuoseal

je seseauou| jobpnq ulejurepy

suoneey
Aunwwoyn
|ooyog usyybuang

uopen|eay

juswdo|aAsqg yels

S92JN0Ssay

aujpwIL

uonoy Aay

jInsay palisaq

"ALINNININOD FHL HLIM dIHSY3NLYVd ¥V HONOYHL 1¥0ddns anv ‘i

¥IdS ‘IARId TOOHOS ILOWOYH :¢ TVOR)







5.7

NEW YORK MILLS UNION FREE SCHOOL DISTRICT

Resolution to Certify 2012-13 APPR Implementation

RESOLVED: The Board, having reviewed the Implementation
Certification Form regarding the District’s 2012-13 APPR Plan, as
tentatively executed by the Board President and the Superintendent, and
having been assured by the Superintendent that the required certifications
can be made in good faith, does hereby authorize the filing of the
Implementation Certification Form with the Commissioner.






S

IMPLEMENTATION CERTIFICATION FORM FOR DISTRICT OR BOCES:

Please download this form, sign and upload to APPR form

By signing this document, the school district or BOCES certifies that this document constitutes the district’s or BOCES’
complete Annual Professional Performance Review (APPR) Plan, that all provisions of the APPR that are subject to
collective negotiations have been resolved pursuant to the provisions of Article 14 of the Civil Service Law and that
such APPR Plan complies with the requirements of Education Law §3012-c and Subpart 30-2 of the Rules of the
Board of Regents and has been adopted by the governing body of the school district or BOCES. The school district or
BOCES, where applicable, also certify that upon information and belief, all statements made herein are true and
accurate and that any applicable collective bargaining agreements for teachers and principals are consistent with
and/or have been amended and/or modified or otherwise resolved to the extent required by Article 14 of the Civil
Service Law, as necessary to require that all classroom teachers and building principals will be evaluated using a
comprehensive annual evaluation system that rigorously adheres to Education Law §3012-c and Subpart 30-2 of the

Rules of the Board of Regents.

The school district or BOCES also certify that the APPR Plan submitted for approval by the Commissioner is the sole
plan that will be fully implemented by the school district or BOCES; that there are no collective bargaining
agreements, memoranda of understanding or any other agreements in any form that prevent, conflict or interfere
with full implementation of the APPR Plan; and that no material changes will be made to the plan through collective
bargaining or otherwise except with the approval of the Commissioner in accordance with Subpart 30-2 of the Rules

of the Board of Regents.

The school district also acknowledges that if approval of this APPR plan is rejected or rescinded for any reason, any
State aid increases received as a result of the Commissioner's approval of this APPR plan will be returned or forfeited
to the State pursuant to Chapter 57 of the Laws of 2012 and/or 2013, as applicable.

The school district or BOCES also make the following specific certifications with respect to their APPR
Plan: )

o Assure that the evaluation system will be used as a significant factor for employment decisions and teacher
and principal development

e  Assure that all lead evaluators for teachers and principals have been properly trained and have received
certification and recertification, as necessary, in accordance with Subpart 30-2.9 of the Rules of the Board of
Regents for the 2012-13 school year

s Assure that all evaluators for teachers and principals have been properly trained to conduct evaluations for
the 2012-13 school year, as necessary, in accordance with Subpart 30-2.9 of the Rules of the Board of
Regents

e  Assure that all evaluators and lead evaluators for teachers and principals will be properly trained and that
lead evaluators will be certified and recertified, as necessary, in accordance with Subpart 30-2.9 of the Rules
of the Board of Regents for the 2013-14 school year

e Assure that all data will be submitted to the Commissioner by August 27, 2013, to the extent practicable,
and no later than October 18, 2013. Assure that all data submitted to the Commissioner by October 18,
2013 will be a complete and accurate representation of the information requested and includes the State
Growth subcomponent, locally selected subcomponent, Other comparable measures subcomponent, and
final composite rating, for all teachers and principals employed by the district or BOCES, for the 2012-13
school year

e Assure that all data for the State Growth subcomponent, locally selected subcomponent, Other comparable
measures subcomponent, and final composite rating, for all teachers and principals employed by the district
or BOCES, for the 2012-13 school year is certified by the superintendent and maintained in a central
database. The Department reserves the right to require your district to provide this data at any time for
auditing purposes

o Assure that the district will keep a record of who the lead evaluator(s) and evaluator(s), as applicable, are
for each teacher and principal observation/school visit that will be conducted during the 2013-14 school
year. The Department reserves the right to require your district to provide this information any time for

monitoring purposes
e  Assure that the Department approved APPR plan, in its entirety, has been posted on the district or BOCES

website



Please check one of the following boxes regarding your district or BOCES APPR plan for the 2013-2014 school year:
____ District or BOCES has submitted a revised plan to the Department for the 2013-2014 school year

____ District or BOCES has an approved multi-year APPR Plan that is still in effect for the 2013-2014 school year
____ District or BOCES had an approved annual APPR Plan or a plan determined by the Commissioner for 2012-2013

and the collectively bargained plan most recently approved or the plan determined by the Commissioner remains in
effect until a subsequent plan is agreed to

Signatures, dates

Superintendent Signature: Date:

Board of Education President Signature:  Date:



5.8

NEW YORK MILLS SCHOOL DISTRICT

RESOLUTION TO INCREASE
INSTRUCTIONAL POSITION

RESOLVED: That upon recommendation of the Superintendent, the
Board of Education increase a teaching position in the Health Education tenure
area from .33 to .67 FTE effective September 1, 2013 and that the services of
Maryanne Putnam, be increased to a .67 FTE basis effective September 1, 2013.






A
Pol
Draft 06/06/2013
COMMUNITY RELATIONS 1100 Replaces policy 1025
RECORDS MANAGEMENT
L RECORDS RETENTION:
A. The District retains records in accordance with Article 57-A of the Arts & Cultural

Affairs Law. To ensure that these records are properly preserved, the Board of
Education adopts the Records Retention and Disposition Schedule (ED-1)
promulgated by the Commissioner of Education.

B. The Board of Education authorizes the Superintendent to establish procedures for the
retention and disposition of records that are not governed by ED-1.

II. PUBLIC ACCESS TO RECORDS:

A. The District makes records available to the public in accordance with the New York
State Freedom of Information Law.

B. The District’s Records Access Officer is:

Paula May, District Clerk
New York Mills Union Free School District
1 Marauder Blvd.
New York Mills, NY 13417
(315) 768-8127
. Email: pmay@newyorkmills.org

C. The Sﬁperintendent shall promulgate regulations that define the duties of the Records
Access Officer and establish procedures to ensure that the District complies with the
requirements of the Freedom of Information Law.

New York Mills Union Free School District
Legal Ref: Article 57-A of the Arts & Cultural Affairs Law; Article 6 of the Public Officers’

Law; Sections 2116 & 2116-a of the Education Law; 8 NYCRR 185.12, Appendix L

Adopted: 03/13/75
Revised: 02/08/82, 12/13/88, 02/05/02,

Page 1 of 1

Y



Regulation

COMMUNITY RELATIONS

1L

Draft 06/12/2012
1100.1 Replaces policy 1025.1

PUBLIC ACCESS TO RECORDS

PURPOSE

The Superintendent of Schools promulgates this regulation to ensure compliance with the
Freedom of Information Law (Article 6 of the Public Officers’ Law) and the related Rules

of the Committee on Open Government.

DUTIES OF RECORDS ACCESS OFFICER

A.

Ensure that the District appropriately responds to public requests for access to
records.

Assist persons seeking records to identify the records sought, if necessary, and
when appropriate, indicate the manner in which the records are filed, retrieved or
generated to assist persons in reasonably describing records.

Contact persons seeking records when a request is voluminous or when locating
the records sought involves substantial effort, so that agency personnel may
ascertain the nature of records of primary interest and attempt to reasonably
reduce the volume of the records requested.

Certify that a record is a true copy, if requested.

Post in a conspicuous location:

1. the place where records will be made available for inspection and
copying,
2. the Records Access Officer’s name, title, business address, business

telephone number, and business e-mail address;

3. the right to appeal a denial of access to a record, including the name and
business address of the District Clerk, to whom appeals are directed.

Maintain a reasonably detailed subject matter list, by subject, of all records in
possession of the District, whether or not records are available to the public under
subdivision two of section eighty-seven of the Public Officers' Law. The subject
matter list shall be sufficiently detailed to permit identification of the category of
the record sought. The subject matter list will be updated annually, and the date
of the most recent update shall be conspicuously indicated on the list.



COMMUNITY RELATIONS

POLICY
Draft 06/12/2012

1100.1 Replaces policy 1025.1

PUBLIC ACCESS TO RECORDS

III. REQUESTS FOR ACCESS TO RECORDS

A.

All requests to obtain or inspect copies of district records shall be submitted to the
Records Access Officer. Requests will be accepted by mail, email or in person
during all hours the District is regularly open for business. A form for requesting
records by e-mail is available at the website of the Committee on Open
Government, http://www.dos.state.ny.us/coog/emailrequest.html.

A request shall reasonably describe the record(s) sought, including whenever
possible, dates, file designations or other information that may help to describe the

records sought.

IV.  RESPONSE TO REQUESTS FOR ACCESS

A.

Within five business days of receipt of the request, the Records Access Officer
shall respond to the request by taking one of the following actions:

1

Making the requested record(s) available for inspection and photocopying;
in which case the Records Access Officer or another designated District
employee shall be physically present while such records are being
examined or copied, or

Providing a copy of the requested record(s) on the medium requested (if
that technology is available), or

Denying access to the requested record(s), in whole or in part, in which
case the requester will be notified in writing of the reason for denial and
his/her rights as to appeal to the individual or body established to hear
appeals. The denial will include the name of the name, title, business
address and business telephone number of the individual designated to

hear appeal, or

Acknowledging receipt of the request in writing, including the
approximate date when the request will be granted or denied in whole or in
part, which shall be reasonable under the circumstances (and in most
cases, shall not exceed 20 business days), or

Certifying that the record(s) have not been located because the District is
not the custodian of the record(s), or because the record(s) cannot be found
after diligent search.

Page 2 of 6



POLICY
Draft 06/12/2012

COMMUNITY RELATIONS 1100.1 Replaces policy 1025.1

V.

VL

PUBLIC ACCESS TO RECORDS

If the District maintains requested records on the internet, the District’s response
to the requester shall inform the requester that the records are accessible via the
internet and in printed form either on paper or other information storage medium.

When a request is made for the electronic production of electronic records, the
District will respond in a manner substantially similar to the model response
appearing on the website of the Committee on Open Government,
http://www.dos.state.ny.us/coog/emailresponse.html.

APPEAL OF DENIAL OF ACCESS

A.

FEES

An applicant denied access to a public record may file an appeal by delivering a
written letter of appeal with a copy of the request and denial to the District Clerk,
within thirty (30) days after the denial from which appeal is taken.

An appeal for denial of access to records will be determined by [Select one —
Superintendent, Individual designated by the Board of Education, or Board of
Education]. '

The individual designated to hear appeals shall transmit to the Committee on
Open Government copies of all appeals and ensuing determinations. Such copies
shall be addressed to:

Committee on Open Government
Department of State

41 State Street

Albany, New York 12231

The person designated to hear appeals shall inform the person making the appeal
and the Committee on Open Government of his/her determination in writing
within ten (10) business days of receipt of an appeal, identifying 1) The date and
location of the requests for records; 2) A description, to the extent possible, of the
records that were denied; and 3) The name and return address of the appellant.

Except when a different fee is otherwise prescribed by statute:

L. There shall be no fee charged for a search for records, the inspection of
records, or the certification of records.

Page 3 of 6



POLICY

Draft 06/12/2012
COMMUNITY RELATIONS 1100.1 Replaces policy 1025.1
PUBLIC ACCESS TO RECORDS
2. The fee for photocopying records is 25 cents for each page not exceeding 9
by 14 inches.
3. The fee for copies of records not covered by above paragraph 2 shall not

exceed the actual cost of reproducing a record. The actual cost may
include only:

s  The amount equal to the hourly salary attributed to the lowest paid
employee who has the necessary skill to copy the record. However, the
fee shall not include search time or administrative costs, and no fee
shall be charged unless at least two hours of employee time is needed to
prepare the copies.

o  The actual cost of the storage devices or media provided to the person
making the request in complying with the request;

»  The actual cost of engaging an outside professional service to prepare a
copy (if the District’s technology equipment is inadequate to prepare a
copy); and

o  The requester shall be informed of the estimated cost of preparing a
copy if more than two hours of employee time is needed, or if an
outside professional service would be retained to prepare a copy of the
record.

Copying and billing will be handled by a secretary in the Main Office at the
request of the Records Access Officer. No records shall be reproduced until
payment is tendered in cash, check or money order, payable to District.

Copies of agendas or minutes of previous School Board meetings will be available
in limited quantities at the time of the meeting at no charge.

VII. RECORDS UNAVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION OR COPYING

A.

To prevent unwarranted invasions of personal privacy, the following are not
available for public inspection and copying:

1. Matters of a personal nature as may have been reported in  confidence to
the Board of Education and which are not relevant or essential to the
ordinary work of the Board of Education;

Page 4 of 6



POLICY
Draft 06/12/2012

COMMUNITY RELATIONS 1100.1 Replaces policy 1025.1

PUBLIC ACCESS TO RECORDS

Employment, medical, credit histories or personal references of applicants
for employment, except such records will be disclosed when the applicant
provides a written release permitting such disclosure;

Items involving the medical or personal records of employees or students;

Lists of names and addresses in the possession of the Board of Education,
if such lists are to be used for private, commercial or fund-raising
purposes;

Items of a personal nature when disclosure would result in economic or a
personal hardship to the subject party and such records are not relevant or
essential to the ordinary work of the Board of Education.

B. Also exempted from disclosure under this Policy are records that:

1.

2

are specifically exempted by statute;

if disclosed would impair present or imminent contract awards or
collective bargaining negotiations;

are trade secrets or are submitted to the District by a commercial enterprise
or derived from information obtained from a commercial enterprise and
which if disclosed would cause substantial injury to the competitive
position of the subject enterprise;

are compiled for law enforcement purposes and which, if disclosed,
would:

a. interfere with law enforcement investigations or judicial
proceedings;

b. deprive a person of a right to a fair trial or impartial adjudication;

¢ identify a confidential source or disclose confidential information
relating to a criminal investigation; or

d. reveal criminal investigative techniques or procedures, except
routine techniques and procedures;

if disclosed could endanger the life or safety of any person;

Page 5 of 6



POLICY

Draft 06/12/2012
COMMUNITY RELATIONS 1100.1 Replaces policy 1025.1
PUBLIC ACCESS TO RECORDS
6. are inter-agency or intra-agency materials which are not:

a. statistical or factual tabulations or data;

b. instructions to staff that affect the public;

c. final agency policy or determinations; or

d. external audits, including but not limited to audits performed by

the comptroller and the federal government;

7. are examination questions or answers which are requested prior to the final
administration of such questions, or

8. if disclosed, would jeopardize the capacity of an agency or an entity that
has shared information with the agency to guarantee the security of its
information technology assets, such assets encompassing both electronic
information systems and infrastructures.

New York Mills Union Free School District
Adopted: 02/05/02

Revised:

Page 6 of 6



Policy

Draft 04/16/2013

SCHOOL BOARD OPERATIONS 2002

QUALIFICATIONS OF A BOARD OF EDUCATION MEMBER

L. Board of Education members of the New York Mills Union Free School District must
meet the following qualifications under Education Law:

SISESY- B

=

Be able to read and write (§2102);

Be at least 18 years of age (§2012);

Be a qualified voter of the school district(§2012);

Must-Be a U.S. citizen (§2012);

Maust-Be a resident of the district for at least one year immediately preceding the

date of election(§2102);
Not reside with a family member who is a member of the New York Mills Union

Free School District Board of Education (§2103). mere-thanone-member-of-a
Not be an employee of the Board of Education (§2103) may be-a-member-ofthe
Beard-of Education;

May not simultaneously hold another incompatible public office, including, but
not limited to Superintendent, clerk, tax collector, treasurer or librarian, or any
employee of the Board (Matter of Schoch & Betheil, 21 Ed Dept Rep 300
(1981)); and

May not have been removed from any school district office within one (1) year
preceding the date of appointment or election to the Board (§2103).

II. Training:

A.

Members of the Board of Education, shall, within the first year of their term,
complete the minimum required hours of training on the fiscal oversight,
accountability and fiduciary responsibilities of a school board member, as set
forth by the New York State Education Department. Such training may be
offered as part of a general course of training for the purpose of educating Board
members on their powers, functions and duties.

Each member shall demonstrate compliance with this requirement by filing with
the District Clerk a certificate of completion of such course issued by the
provider. Actual and necessary expenses incurred in complying with this
requirement shall be a charge against the school district.

New York Mills Union Free School District

Legal Ref:

Adopted:
Revised:

Public Officer’s Law, Section 3(1), 2101, 2102, 2103, 2130(1), and 2502 (7);
Rosenstock v. Scaringe, 40 NY2d 563 (1976); 48 NY St Dept Rep 132, Opns Atty
Gen [inf]; 48 NY St Dept Rep 779, Opns Atty Gen [inf], Matter of Schoch &
Betheil, 21 Ed Dept Rep 300 (1981).

03/05/02

12/07/10,

Page 1 of |



Policy

Draft 11/01/2010
SCHOOL BOARD OPERATIONS 2106 2031
OFFICERS
L. The Officers of the Board of Education shall be President, Vice President, and Clerk.
II. A. The officers shall be elected by the Board at the annual organizational meeting and in

the following order: President, Vice President (if elected) and Clerk.

B. Each officer shall serve for a period of one (1) year.

New York Mills Union Free School District
Adopted: 03/05/02
Revised:

Page 1 of 1



Policy

Draft 11/01/2010
SCHOOL BOARD OPERATIONS 2302 2033

PARLIAMENTARY PROCEDURE

Unless otherwise provided in the Board’s by-laws, the Board shall conduct all of its meetings in
accordance with Robert’s Rules of Order, Revised.

New York Mills Union Free School District
Adopted: 03/05/02
Revised:

Page 1 of |



Policy

Draft 11/01/2010
SCHOOL BOARD OPERATIONS , 2303 2035
EXECUTIVE SESSIONS
L. Executive sessions of the Board may be called upon a majority vote of its total

membership, taken in an open meeting pursuant to a motion identifying the general
area(s) or subject(s) to be considered.

II. Matters for discussion in executive session shall include the following; in addition to any
other subject exempted by law from the requirements of the Open Meetings Law:

A.

B.

Matters which will imperil the public safety if disclosed,;

Any matter which may disclose the identity of a law enforcement agent or
informer;

Information relating to current or future investigation or prosecution of a criminal
offense which would imperil effective law enforcement if disclosed;

Discussions regarding proposed, pending or current litigation;
Collective negotiations pursuant to Article fourteen of the Civil Service Law;

The medical, financial, credit or employment history of a particular person or
corporation, or matters leading to the appointment, employment, promotion,
demotion, discipline, suspension, dismissal or removal of a particular person or

corporation;

The preparation, grading or administration of examinations; and

The proposed acquisition, sale or lease of real property or the proposed
acquisition of securities, or sale or exchange of securities held by the Board, but
only when publicity would substantially affect the value thereof;

Handicapped student or other student related proposals in accordance with the
Federal Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act.of 1974.

III. At the conclusion of the executive session, the Board must return to open meeting status
for the purpose of action and adjournment.

New York Mills Union Free School District

Legal Ref:

Adopted:
Revised:

Section 3020-a, New York State Education Law; New York State Public Officers'
Law, Sections 97, 100, 101 and 104; 8 N.Y.C.R.R., Section 200.5
03/05/02

Page 1 of 1



Policy

New 8/15/2013

FISCAL MANAGEMENT 4300

II.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Designation of Audit Committee

of Education as a whole.

Role of the Audit Committee

A. The Audit Committee operates in an advisory capacity to the Board. Committee
recommendations are not binding.

B. Specific duties of the Audit Committee include the following:

1.

2

Recommend external auditors.
Meet with the external auditors prior to the start of the annual audit.

Review and discuss with the external auditor any risk assessment of the
District’s fiscal situation.

Receive and review the draft annual audit report and management letter, and
assist the Board in interpreting those documents.

Make a recommendation to the Board on whether to accept the annual audit
report.

Review corrective action plans that are developed and assist the Board with
implementation of those plans.

Assist in the oversight of the internal audit function (Policy 4302), including
making recommendations regarding the appointment of the internal auditor,
review significant findings and recommendations of the internal auditor,
monitoring the implementation of such recommendations, and participating in
the evaluation of the internal auditor.

C. The Audit Committee shall hold regularly scheduled meetings, and report to the
Board not less than annually. The Audit Committee shall report to the Board at least
the following:

1.

The activities of the Audit Committee.

Page 1 of 2



POLICY

New 8/15/2013
FISCAL MANAGEMENT 4300
AUDIT COMMITTEE

2. A summary of the minutes of the Committee’s meetings.

3. Significant findings brought to the attention of the committee.

4, Any indications of suspected fraud, waste, or abuse.

3 Significant internal control findings.

6. Activities of the internal audit function.

New York Mills Union Free School District
Legal Ref: Education Law Section 21166; 8 NYCRR 170.12

Adopted:

Page 2 of 2



Policy

Draft 01/09/2012

FISCAL MANAGEMENT 4700 4040

DEFENSE OF TAX CERTIORARI PROCEEDINGS

L. Purpose

This policy is adopted to ensure that the Board of Education is apprised of and has the
opportunity to participate in the legal defense and/or settlement of proceedings to review
and reduce the assessment, for the purpose of taxation, of real property located within the
District.

I1. Levels of Participation

A.

The Board of Education shall intervene so that it is named as a party to all
proceedings in which the challenge to the real property assessment may have an
impact on the District of (a) a refund to the taxpayer of taxes already paid to the
District in the amount of $5,000, or greater, and/or (b) a reduction in the
assessment of such property that may result in the District’s annual loss of real
property tax in the amount of $10,000, or greater.

The Board of Education shall intervene in and participate in the legal defense of
all proceedings in which the challenge to the real property assessment may have
an impact on the District of (a) refund to the taxpayer of taxes already paid to the
District in the amount of $7,500, or greater, and /or (b) a reduction in the
assessment of such property that may result in the District’s annual loss of real
property tax in the amount of $20,000, or greater.

Such participation shall be in the form of sharing the legal defense costs incurred
by the applicable town on a 50%-50% basis or, upon separate resolution of the
Board of Education, by hiring separate legal counsel to defend such proceeding.

New York Mills Union Free School District

Legal Ref:
Adopted:
Revised:

Real Property Tax Law Sections 700, 701, 706, 708 712 (2-a)
07/05/94

Page 1 of |



Policy

Draft 01/09/2012
FISCAL MANAGEMENT 4701 465+
403(B) PLANS
L. The Board of Education is authorized by law to make certain deductions from the salaries
of its employees.
IT. Pursuant to written authorization of the employee, a deduction from the employee's salary

may be made for the purchase of an annuity for such employee, or any group of
employees desiring the same company, from any company so authorized to transact the
business of 403(B) Plan as specified by law.

II.  Requests of employees for salary deductions to purchase 403(B) Plans will be accepted
after the special salary reduction agreement forms of the district have been properly
executed. Said forms shall consist of the 403(B) Salary Reduction Agreement and
Statement of Understanding and Hold Harmless Agreement Regarding Tax Shelter

Annuity Program.

New York Mills Union Free School District
Legal Ref: Section 403(B) of the Internal Revenue Code

Adopted: 02/25/97
Revised:

Page 1 of 1



Regulation

Draft 01/09/2012 District Review for Currency

FISCAL MANAGEMENT 4701.1 40511+

NEW YORK MILLS UNION FREE SCHOOL DISTRICT
SALARY REDUCTION AGREEMENT FOR 403 (B) PLANS

Employee Name: SS#

This request is to (check appropriate box):

1.() Begina403 (b) salary reduction plan at $ per month.
Vendor: Amount per month:
Vendor: Amount per month:

2.() Change the salary reduction plan amountto $__ per month.
Vendor: Amount per month:
Vendor: Amount per month:

3.() Terminate 403 (b) salary reduction plan.

4.0)

Change 403 (b) salary reduction plan vendors or amounts without changing the total
amount of the salary deduction.

Vendor: Amount per month:
Vendor: Amount per month:
I hearby request that these changes be made effective and to continue until further

written notice is given to the contrary.

[ understand that the deducted amount will be mailed to the TSA vendor after the regular
payroll date barring unforeseen difficulties which might arise.

TSA Agent:
Address

Phone No.
Agent's Signature

Page 1 of 2



REGULATION
Draft 01/09/2012 District Review for Currency

FISCAL MANAGEMENT 4701.1 4051.1

NEW YORK MILLS UNION FREE SCHOOL DISTRICT
SALARY REDUCTION AGREEMENT FOR 403 (B) PLANS

I understand that I may enter into a salary reduction agreement/change ( items 1 through 4
above) in accordance with the IRS rules governing 403 (b) TSA plans. I also understand that no
403 (b) salary reduction plan changes will be made (except terminations) other than at the
beginning of the month and within ten (10) business days after the receipt of this agreement. I
have executed and attached the "Statement of Understanding and Hold Harmless Agreement."
All paperwork must be received by the 1st day of the month 403 (b) salary reductions are

desired.

Date Employee Signature

New York Mills Union Free School District
Adopted: 02/25/97

Revised:

Page 2 of 2



Regulation

Draft 01/09/2012 Review for Currency
FISCAL MANAGEMENT 4701.2 40512

STATEMENT OF UNDERSTANDING AND HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT
REGARDING TAX SHELTER ANNUITY PROGRAM

The undersigned, hereinafter referred to as "Employee", for and in consideration of making a 403
(b) annuity program (Program) available through the Board of Education (Board) of New York
Mills Union Free School District (District) and other good and valuable consideration, the
adequacy and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, agrees as follows:

1. The Employee expressly understands and agrees that the Board and District assumes no
liability, and makes no warranties and representations to the Employee, with respect to
any income tax consequences resulting from the Program or from the Employee's
participation in the program.

2, The Employee expressly agrees to bear all risk of loss and to remain liable for any
income tax or other financial consequences resulting from participation in the Program.

3. The Employee agrees to indemnify and hold the Board and the District harmless against
any and all actions, claims and demands whatsoever that may result from the Employee's
participation in the Program, including, but not limited to, claims for income tax and
actions resulting from the purchase of annuities for Employees in amounts in excess of:

- the maximum allowable pursuant to Tax Relief Act of 2001
- the maximum allowable pursuant to the " Catch-Up Election" for employees 50
and over

4. The employee agrees to inform the District in writing within ten (10) business days if any
withholding from compensation is for repayment of a loan against his/her 403 (b)
account.

5. The Employee acknowledges that he/she alone has chosen the TSA company without
recommendation of the New York Mills Union School District staff. No guarantee of
any kind had been make to the Employee by the District or its agents regarding the
insurance company, its financial condition or its interest or dividend paying capabilities.

6. The Employee understands and agrees that if he/she has any questions with respect to
contribution levels, withdrawals and other tax, legal and financial related considerations
in connection with the annuity, he/she will consult his/her own tax, legal and financial
advisors and the Company issuing the annuity.

Page 1 of 2



REGULATION
Draft 01/09/2012 Review for Currency
FISCAL MANAGEMENT 4701.2 46512

STATEMENT OF UNDERSTANDING AND HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT
REGARDING TAX SHELTER ANNUITY PROGRAM

Ts The Employee agrees that the District's entire responsibility with respect to the Program
is limited to making deductions from the Employee's compensation and paying the
deducted sums to the TSA Company issuing the annuity as directed by the Employee.

Employee Date

New York Mills Union Free School District
Adopted: 02/25/97
Revised:

Page 2 of 2



Regulation

Draft 01/09/2012 Review for Currency
FISCAL MANAGEMENT 4701.3 40513

ANNUITY INDEMNITY AGREEMENT

It is hereby agreed by and between New York Mills Union Free School District, hereinafter
referred to as the "Employer" and , hereinafter referred to as the
"company" as follows:

The parties hereto confirm that the Company is providing to ("Employee")
a Tax Sheltered Annuity pursuant to the Company's Annuity Purchase Program for school
employees.

In connection with the foregoing, the Company hereby agrees to hold the Employer harmless
from and against all claims, losses, liabilities and expenses in connection with the purchase and
maintenance of the Employee's Deferred Income Annuity, including but not limited to, the
determination and calculation of amounts to be deducted from the Employee's compensation and
paid to the Company in connection with the employee's "exclusion allowance" as defined in
Section 403 (b) of the Internal Revenue Code as well as the "special catch-up rules" and the
maximum as defined in Section 415.

Date Company

New York Mills Union Free School District
Adopted: 02/25/97
Revised:

Page 1 of 1



Policy

Draft 06/12/2013

INSTRUCTION 5304 Renumber/Revise policy 8019

II.

DISTRICT WEB PUBLISHING POLICY

Overview

The availability of Internet access at New York Mills schools provides an opportunity for
students and staff to contribute to the School District’s presence on the World Wide Web. The
District’s web sites provide information to the world about school curriculum, instruction,
school-authorized activities, and other general information relating to our schools and our
District’s mission. The pages also serve as a link to educational resources on the Internet for
students and staff to access. Creators of web pages need to familiarize themselves with and
adhere to the following policies and responsibilities. Failure to follow these policies or
responsibilities may result in the loss of authorizing privileges or other disciplinary measures.

School Board Policies

All documents on New York Mills server(s) must conform to School Board policies and
regulations as well as established school guidelines. Copies of board policies are available in all
school offices. Persons developing or maintaining Web documents are responsible for
complying with these and other policies. Some of the relevant issues and related Board policies

include the following:

A. Electronic transmission of materials is a form of copying. As specified in Policy No.
5300 5048, Acceptable Use Policy fer Network-and Internet-Aeeess, no unlawful copies
of copyrighted materials may be knowingly produced or transmitted via the District’s
equipment, including its Web server(s).

B. Documents created for the web and linked to District web pages will meet the criteria for
use as an instructional resource.

G Any links that are not specifically curriculum-related will meet the criteria established in
the Policy No. 5300 5640, Acceptable Use Policy for Network-and-Internet-Aecess. Any
other non-curricular materials should be limited to information about other youth
activities, agencies, or organization which are known to be non-sectarian, exclusively
devoted to community interests or child welfare, are non-profit, and non-discriminatory.
Web page links may not include entities whose primary purpose is commercial or
political advertising.

D. All communications via the District Web pages will comply with Policy No. 5300 5646,
Acceptable Use Policy-for Network-and-Internet-Aecess and Policy No. 1030, Code of
Conduct for the Maintenance of Public Order on School Property and at School
Functions. Offensive behavior that is expressly prohibited by this policy includes
religious, racial, and sexual harassment and/or violence.



REGULATION

Draft 06/12/2013
INSTRUCTION 5304 Renumber/Revise policy 8019
DISTRICT WEB PUBLISHING POLICY
E: Any student information communicated via the District Web pages will comply with New

York Mills Policy No. 1100, Records Management and Regulation No. 1100.1, Public
Access to Records. 1025;-Public-Aceessto-School Distriet Records:

F, Any deliberate tampering with or misuse of District network services or equipment will
be considered vandalism and will be handled in accordance with Policy No. 5300 5040,
Acceptable Use Policy—foerNetwork—andInternet—Aeeess, Policy No. 1030, Code of
Conduct for the Maintenance of Public Order on School Property and at School
Functions, and other related policies.

I1I. Ownership and Retention

All web pages on the District’s server(s) are property of the School District. Web pages will be
deleted when a student graduates or moves unless prior arrangements have been made with the
webmaster or the technology director.

IV.  Subject Matter

All subject matter on web pages should relate to curriculum, instruction, and school-authorized
activities, general information that is appropriate and of interest to others, or it should relate to
the School District, or the schools within the District. Therefore, neither staff nor students may
publish personal home pages as part of the District Web Sites, or home pages for other
individuals or organizations not directly affiliated with the District. Staff or student work may be
published only as it relates to a class project, course, or other school-related activity.

V. Other

Material on web pages reflect an individual’s thoughts, interests, and activities. Such web pages
do not, in any way, represent individual schools or the New York Mills Union Free Schools nor
are they endorsed or sanctioned by the individual school or the District. Concern about the
content of any page(s) created by students or staff should be directed to the building principal of
that school or that school’s or district webmaster.

Given the rapid change in technology, some of the technical standards outlined in this policy may
require change throughout the year. Such changes will be made by the district technology
director with the approval of the Superintendent. The Superintendent will promulgate
regulations for this policy.

New York Mills Union Free School District
Cross Ref:  Policy No. 1030, Code of Conduct for the Maintenance of Public Order on School
Property and at School Functions, Policy No. 1100, Records Management

Regulation No. 1100.1, Public Access to Records.-Peliey-No—1025, Public-Accessto
Sehoel DistrietReeords; Policy No. 5300 5040, Acceptable Use Policy-fer Networlk-and

Internet-Aeeess:
Adopted: 02/04/03 Revised:

Page 2 of 2



